
REGULAR MEETING OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI CITY COUNCIL 
MONDAY, AUGUST 7, 2023 - 7:00 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 405 JEFFERSON STREET, WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

SUGGESTED 
1. INTRODUCTORY ITEMS: COUNCIL ACTION 

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the Minutes from the July 17, 2023, Council Meeting Need Motion/Mayor                   Memo

Approval and Adjustment of Agenda including Consent Agenda Need Motion/Mayor     Memo 
a. Liquor License Renewal

2. PRIORITY ITEMS:
Mayor’s Presentations, Appointments & Reappointments

a. Proclamation – Aging Ahead Is Awesome Month Mayor  
b. Police Department Reappointment Approve/Mayor     Memo 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS:

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

6. REPORT OF DEPARTMENT HEADS:
a. 911 Update Discussion  Memo 

7. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS:
a. An ordinance authorizing and directing the City of Washington, Missouri to accept the Bid from NOC

Technology for the purchase of new servers, configuration, set up and installation. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 
b. An ordinance amending Section 220.015 Use of Municipal Landfill of the Code of the City of

Washington, Missouri. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 
c. An ordinance amending Section 400.045, 400.080.D, 400.085.D, 400.095.B, 400.205 and Chapter 400,

Attachment I of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 
d. An ordinance of the City of Washington, Missouri to establish a procedure to disclose potential conflicts

of interest and substantial interest for certain Municipal Officials. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor       

8. COMMISSION, COMMITTEE AND BOARD REPORTS:

9. MAYOR’S REPORT:



 
10. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:    

 
11. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

 
12. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT:     

Public Vote on whether or not to hold a closed meeting to discuss personnel, legal and real estate  
matters pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo (2000).        Roll Call Vote 

 
13. INFORMATION: 

a. General Sales Tax Report 
b. Capital Improvement Sales Tax Report 
c. Transportation Sales Tax Report 
d. Local Option Use Tax Report 
e. Budget Report 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT:    

 
NOTICE: COPIES OF THE PROPOSED ORDINANCES ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 

PRIOR TO THE TIME THE BILL IS UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL. 
POSTED BY SHERRI KLEKAMP, CITY CLERK, JULY 31, 2023 

A COPY OF THIS NOTICE IS ALSO AVAILABLE ONLINE AT www.washmo.gov 

http://www.washmo.gov/


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSOURI 

MONDAY, JULY 17, 2023 

INTRODUCTORY ITEMS: 
The Regular Meeting of the City of Washington, Missouri, City Council was held on Monday, 
July 17, 2023, at 7:06 p.m. in the Council Chamber. Mayor Doug Hagedorn opened the meeting 
with roll call and Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mayor: 
Council Members: Ward I 

Doug Hagedorn 
A1Behr 

Present 
Present 
Absent 
Absent 
Absent 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

Ward II 

Ward III 

Ward IV 

Duane Reed 
Mark Hidritch 
Mark Wessels 
Chad Briggs 
Jeff Patke 
Mike Coulter 
Joe Holtmeier 

Also Present: City Attorney Mark Piontek 
City Administrator Darren Lamb 
City Clerk Sherri Klekamp 
Police Chief Jim Armstrong 
Fire Chief Tim Frankenberg 
Economic Development Director Sal Maniaci 
Interim City Engineer Charles Stankovic 
Parks Director Wayne Dunker 
Finance Director Mary Sprung 
Human Resources Manager Shauna Pfitzinger 

Originals and/or copies of agenda items of the meeting, including recorded votes are available on 
record in the office of the City Clerk. Each ordinance is read a minimum of twice by title, unless 
otherwise noted. 

Approval of Minutes: 
* Approval of the Minutes from the June 20, 2023, Council Meeting 

A motion to accept the minutes as presented made by Councilmember Patke, seconded by 
Councilmember Coulter, passed without dissent. 

Approval and Adiustment of Agenda including Consent Agenda: 
* Change Order #3 & Final Payment Request - 2022 Overlay Project 
* Change Order #1 & Final Payment Request - 2023 Overlay Project 
* Final Payment Request - Rabbit Trail Extension 
* Liquor License Approval: Wanderlust Market 

Page 1 
July 17, 2023 

1 



* Liquor License Renewals: Walgreens #5717; 1422 Apothecary DBA Bootleggers Cigars & 
Apothecary; Dolgencorp LLC DBA Dollar General Sore #1251; Dolgencorp LLC DBA 
Dollar General Store #10885; Aldi Inc #05; Target Store T-2225; Ernesto's Mexican 
Restaurant; Tonino Cucina LLC DBA Aldo's Pizza; Colton 's Steak House & Grill; Mid 
River Restaurants LLC DBA Applebee 's Neighborhood Grill; Murphy USA #7 416; Old 
Bridge Brewing Inc.; 3G Infinity LLC DBA Plush; Olivino, LLC; Bud's American Pub; 
Casey's Marketing Company; Sirens Hotel LLC DBA River Sirens Hotel; Augusta Brewing 
Venture LLC; Elijah's LTD; Aces and Eagles LLC DBA The Office, Aces and Eagles Disc 
Golf; TLRR Entertainment LLC DBA 1861 Social House Eatery & Bar 
After a brief discussion on Change Order #3 & Final Payment Request - 2022 Overlay 

Project, a motion to accept and approve the agenda including the consent agenda accordingly 
made by Councilmember Holtmeier, seconded by Councilmember Patke, passed without dissent. 

PRIORITY ITEMS: 
* Certificate of Appreciation - Optimist Club of Washington 

CITY OF WASHINGTON 
Certificate of Appreciation 
PRESENTED TO 
Optimist Club of Washington 
WHEREAS, the Optimist Club of Washington, Missouri, was chartered August 15, 1949, and 
have followed the mission "By providing hope and positive vision, Optimists bring out the 
best in youth, our communities and ourselves",· and 
WHEREAS, the Optimist Club has recently donated $7,000 for the purchase of playground 
benches at James W. Rennick Riverfront Park and water fountain at Optimist Park. 
NOW, THEREFORE, L James D. Hagedorn, by virtue of the authority vested in me as 
Mayor, and on behalf of our governing body and all our citizens, do hereby tender this 
Certificate of Appreciation to extend a heartfelt thank you and express our appreciation to 
the Optimist Club for their generous donation to the Washington Community. 
James D. Hagedorn, Mayor 
July 17, 2023 

Mayor's Presentations, Appointments & Reappointments: 
* Proclamation -Parks and Recreation Month 

Parks and Recreation Month 
Whereas, parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities throughout 
this country, including the City of Washington; and 
Whereas, our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the 
quality of life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the 
economic and environmental well-being of a community and region; and 
Whereas, parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in the 
prevention of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who are 
mentally or physically disabled, and also improve the mental and emotional health of all 
citizens; and 

Page 2 
July 17, 2023 

1 



Whereas, parks and recreation programs increase a community's economic prosperity 
through increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the 
attraction and retention of businesses, and crime reduction; and 
Whereas, parks and recreation areas are fundamental to the environmental well-being of 
our community; and 
Whereas, parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater, 
prevent flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to 
development, and produce habitat for wildlife; and 
Whereas, our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our 
community and provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate 
outdoors; and 
Whereas, the Parks and Recreation Department helps make Washington the best place for 
everyone to live, work, learn and play. 
Now Therefore, L James D. Hagedorn, Mayor of the City of Washington do hereby proclaim 
July as Parks and Recreation Month in the City of Washington. 
In Witness Whereof I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Seal of the City 
of Washington, Missouri, this 171h day of July 2023. 
James D. Hagedorn 
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

* Police Department Appointment 
July 11, 2023 
To The City Council 
Washington, Missouri 
Dear Council Members: ., 
I herewith submit for your approval the following for appointment to the Police Department 
for a six-month probationary term: 
NAME TERM BEGINS 
Max Keeler July 18, 2023 
Police Officer 
Respectfully submitted, 
James D. Hagedorn 
Mayor 

TERM ENDS 
January 18, 2024 
(1st 6 months) 

A motion to accept and approve the appointment made by Councilmember Patke, seconded 
by Councilmember Behr, passed without dissent. 

* Police Department Reappointments 
July 11, 2023 
City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 
Dear Council Members: 

Page3 
July 17, 2023 

.1 



I herewith submit for your approval the following for reappointment to the Police 
Department: 
NAME TERM BEGINS TERM ENDS 
Brendan M McMillan 
Police Officer 
Calvin Broz 
Police Officer 
Ian Ray 
Police Officer 
Chase Wurth 
Police Officer 
Zachary Chadwick 
Police Officer 
Robert Kelley 
Police Officer 
Respectfully submitted, 
James D. Hagedorn 
Mayor 

March 14, 2023 

April 04, 2023 

April 04, 2023 

May 08, 2023 

June 06, 2023 

June 06, 2023 

March 14, 2024 

April 04, 2024 

October 03, 2023 
(2nd 6 months) 
November 08, 2023 
(2nd 6 months) 
December 06, 2023 
(2nd 6 months) 
December 06, 2023 
(2nd 6 months) 

Police Officer Ian Ray's term ends October 03, 2023. A motion to accept and approve the 
reappointments made by Councilmember Patke, seconded by Councilmember Behr, passed 
without dissent. 

* Special Police Appointments 
July 11, 2023 
City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 63090 
RE: Special Police Officer Appointments - 2023 Washington Town & Country Fair 
Dear Council Members: 
I herewith submit for your approval the following for appointment as Special Police Officers 
August 2-6, 2023, for the 2023 Washington Town & Country Fair: 
Darrell Floyd Franklin County Sheriff's Department 
Ryan Morgan Franklin County Sheriff's Department 
Gabriel Wiles Franklin County Sheriff's Department 
James Cross Franklin County Sheriff's Department 
Charles Holtz Gasconade County Sheriffs Department 
Brenn Finley Owensville Police Department 
Chad Johnmeyer St. Clair Police Department 
Respectfully submitted, 
James D. Hagedorn 
Mayor 
A motion to accept and approve the appointments made by Councilmember Patke, seconded 

by Councilmember Coulter, passed without dissent. 

Page4 
July 17, 2023 

.1 



* Washington Area Highway Transportation Committee Reappointments 
June 27, 2023 
City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 63090 
Dear Council Members: 
I herewith submit for your approval the following for reappointment to the Washington Area 
Highway Transportation Committee: 
William L. Miller - term ending July 2026 
Bill Straatmann - term ending July 2026 
Respecifully submitted, 
James D. Hagedorn 
Mayor 
A motion to accept and approve the reappointments made by Councilmember Holtmeier, 

seconded by Councilmember Patke, passed without dissent. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
* Rezoning - 2549 East Fifth Street 

July 10, 2023 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 
RE: File No. 23-0701-Rezoning 2549 E. Fifth Street.from R-JA, Single Family to R-3, Multi
Family 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
The Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed the requested zoning change at their July 10, 
2023 meeting and approved the request with a unanimous vote. 
Sincerely, 
Thomas R. Holdmeier 
Chairman 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Maniaci: Yes, Good Evening Council. There's three Public Hearings on your agenda tonight. 
The first two actually deal with the same project. The first is a rezoning and the second is an 
annexation for the same property. I'll kind of walk through here the details of that. 

The subject property here is on East Fifth Street just on the east side of the street north of 
Hillermann's, so just north of the highway intersection there on East Fifth Street. You can see 
here actually it's four parcels currently which is what I'll get into, two of them are currently in 
the City limits and two of them are outside the City limits. 

You can see there's an existing home here on this one parcel, and then the parcel that goes 
down along Fifth Street is also in the City limits here. And then the rest of the property is 
bordered by Busch Creek and Dubois Creek, actually it's where they come together before they 
enter the Missouri River. 

Page 5 
July 17, 2023 



So, you can see here on the zoning map the 14 acres on the western side of the property is 
zoned R-lA Single-Family Residential and then the eastern half of the property, the 19 acres, is 
outside the City limits. 

As you can see the property is primarily surrounded by commercial zoning and uses. On the 
north side here across the creek there's commercial property that is currently vacant. There is 
the old Patriot Towing here, still operated as a tow lot but I'm not sure if it's currently Patriot, 
and then obviously with Hillermann's, the gas station and the, I'm sorry, the bank and the hotel 
to the south, car wash and then this vacant lot here. What I want to point out on the lot where my 
laser pointer is, that is currently C-2 General Commercial. In 2019, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council actually approved a rezoning to PDR for a higher density multi
family development. The reason why it didn't actually go R-3 is that at that time the applicant 
wanted a higher number of units than what was currently permitted in R-3, and so they requested 
the PDR. That was actually approved by both Planning and Zoning Commission and City 
Council for an apartment complex on this lot but our PDR's have a two year clock that if they're 
not constructed on it reverts back. That project never came to fruition so they, that reverted back 
to C-2. So, that is why you see it as such, as such on the zoning map. 

The Wiliows in this area, I just want to point out some other multi-family. This is a multi
family development, senior housing complex, Willows down at the bottom of the hill here. 
There actually is multi-family right across the street. The comer of Brookview, it's vacant lot 
but it is zoned for multi-family and there is actually a multi-family apartment building north of 
the site here at the intersection of Old 100 and East Fifth and then actually here this is C-1 
Neighborhood Commercial that is actually now non-conforming that is also a multi-family 
assisted living facility. So, there are some multi-family type uses in the area as you can see. 

And for as the developable land of the property, just cause you know when you talk about 
density and what's actually buildable, you can see here this is the flood maps. We overlay this 
for what we get from FEMA on our arial so these aren't perfect, the applicant will have to get a 
survey to show exactly where these lines are. But the hatch lines really show what is unbuildable 
and floodway and then anything in this bluer orange, that's the 100 and 500 will require Flood 
Plain Development Permit. So, you can kind of see the main buildable area here is outside of 
that buffer. 

And then the topo is on the site plan as well but you can see the inaudible, the site does have 
some significant topo. This bluff here along the creek and it actually valleys down in between so 
it's kind of split into two halves here, there's the peek and then it slowly tapers out, kind of a 
plateau here. But you can kind of see how the topo so it's not necessarily a flat site where you're 
going to see tons of apartment buildings. It's going to have some significant grades and roads 
going into different sites. 

One thing I want to point out and I just want to reiterate. In my staff report, the applicant 
was willing to provide a preliminary draft site plan of the kind of development they are interested 
in putting here just to show that is kind of full life cycle housing and in the sense of inaudible 
diverse housing options from duplexes to quad-plex townhomes all the way up to traditional 
apartment buildings. And then have some amenities as well. There's pickleball courts here on 
the northside, a clubhouse and pool as well so it is a development with amenities. 

Page 6 
July 17, 2023 



One thing we did want to point out and we brought this up at the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, is that this vote tonight is strictly for the validity of the R-3 zoning in this location. 
It is not for this actual site plan. There was some discussion about the layout of this and what 
would be the best for emergency services. All of that would have to go through our Site Plan 
Committee including Engineering, Communications, our Fire Department to be reviewed and 
approved by staff. And so if there's any questions or concerns on that, I just want to reiterate 
that we will have the ability to fully comment on this site plan in the future. But since the 
applicant submitted this information, we thought that it would be good to put it into the packet. 

And so here again, this is just the overview zoning. City staff does recommend approval of 
the rezoning of this portion here from R-lA Single-Family Residential to Multi-Family R-3. 

Our Comprehensive Plan has been pretty clear about setting some objectives of entertaining 
and encouraging life cycle housing as well as diverse housing options. I think this does both by 
not having just traditional apartment buildings but also townhomes, condos all for rent. One of 
the goals in there is to encourage opportunities for renters to be able to become homeowners in 
the City limits and I think that this is an opportunity for that to happen. We have seen there is a 
very low vacancy rate in our apartments currently in City limits, and actually I know that the 
applicant can attest to that for his current buildings has low vacancy rate. 

As for the surrounding zoning, there's a pretty intensive commercial uses in the area so this 
is a good transitional use between commercial and residential. We typically don't encourage 
Single-Family Residential right up against Commercial. We like to have some type of what we 
call transitional zoning which is what this R-3 would be. 

And lastly with us, with all that being said, having those goals in the Comprehensive Plan it 
can be difficult to find developable property in the City limits that meets that requirement 
because of how developed the City is around our commercial areas. And so being able to find a 
piece that is adjacent to those commercial uses, I think it bodes well, it sets up the property pretty 
well to be an appropriate zoning for multi-family. 

Like I said, staff does recommend approval. This went to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission last week and did pass unanimously approval to approve the rezoning and 
annexation as well. Happy to answer any questions. 
Behr: So, I guess, obviously the heartache that I've heard and it came up in P&Z and I'm sure 
that you were talked about it too. The intersection there, East Fifth and 100, and what are the 
plans there? I know that we're not looking at the site plan right here and only two exit entrances 
into the complex here but there's a lot of heartburn over the ... 
Maniaci: Inaudible 
Behr: Wait time at Highway 100, not having a right tum lane there all of the things that we just 
talked about with Rabbit Trail at some length this year so ... 
Maniaci: That is, I mean that has been an existing concern without this development. 
Behr: Correct. 
Maniaci: And we have obviously looked at that with MoDOT. I believe there are potential 
plans for tum lanes on there with some MoDOT with some improvements to the highway that 
they are doing, but at this time it is not a recommendation to make the applicant add any of those 
improvements. 
Hagedorn: No other questions? 

Page 7 
July 17, 2023 



Maniaci: This is a Public Hearing. 
Hagedorn: Okay. 
Maniaci: I can switch it over to the applicant whenever you're ready. 
Hagedorn: Okay. Applicant, is Ed here? Yes, you are and Cameron, okay. Go ahead Cam. 
Maniaci: Cam, here's your laser pointer. 
Cameron Lueken: Good Evening Council, Mr. Mayor. I think Sal did a very good job of 
giving you an overview, so I'll just go through maybe a few more points on the slide. So, the 
developer is here tonight, Ed, he's with ELS Properties. Just to give you a little background, he 
is the developer that developed the Shoe Factory addition and the 100 West. So, he's familiar 
with the codes and building process here in the City. So, he's excited to bring you another 
project, and Sal mentioned there's a low vacancy rate relevant to the life cycle housing and we 
believe that this is another great place for another successful project. 

So, as Sal has mentioned, the goal is to annex 19.4 acres as R-3, also to rezone 16.15 acres 
from R-lA to R-3 . And right now as it's planned, there's about 196 family units on that 
property. As Sal mentioned, he gave you a good idea where the property is located at. 

As far as the annexation, this is a little bit more detailed map on that. There's about 19.4 
acres that lies in the northeast side of Hillermann' s, the south side I guess of the old Seco 
~~- ' 

I'll get into the zoning, but Sal made a case for how it makes sense to annex and rezone. 
This is R-3 giving the surrounding uses topographically and current land use. Like I said, there's 
the area to be rezoned R-3. 

And so, as Sal mentioned, we made it just a few little modifications to the sketch plan after 
we submitted those to Sal. This is a little bit cleaner looking plan, and as Sal mentioned, there is 
the life cycle housing from the three bedroom, two car garage, all up to the 16 unit two-story 
structure, like Ed has on 100 West. 

So, what's that going to look like as far a.s density? It's about 35 acres in totality, there's 
about 196 dwelling units proposed, the densiJy equates to about 5 Yi dwelling units per acre. 
How's that relate to your other densities? This R-lA, that's about four units or four structures 
per acre, R-lB is about seven, R-1D which is kind of what the Overlook is zoned and the Creek 
and what not, that's about five, R-2 seven, R.:.3 could be 21 but with Sal or what Ed's proposing 
here is about five units per acre. So, that's about 1 per 7,900 square feet so it's similar to an R-
ID Density. . 

As far as green space, in this particular instance because of the floodway, floodplain, 
topographical issues, there's about 26 acres of green space that will not be roof, parking lot, 
driveways, so that's in the case it's about 7'3% almost % that will remain green so that's a fair 
amount of it. 

This is a typical A Building, this is 100 West, a C Building eight units, F Building, the 
garages, and like Sal mentioned, 

I'll just stop here for a minute. This does provide a great, for someone that's outside and is 
wanting to locate here that doesn't have a house available because there is lower housing stock, 
this is a way to transition into the community and then hopefully transition to a home. 

And then as Sal has mentioned the amenities, the dog park, the playground, the pickleball 
court, pavilion, there's some inaudible . . · 

Page 8 
July 17, 2023 



In summary, rezone 16 acres from R-lA to R-3, annex 19.4 acres similar to an R-1 Density, 
it's about 73% of the properties entire green space. 

So, I kind of rushed through that but does anyone have any questions about anything? I 
thought Sal did a good job so I didn't go very slow. Ed's here tonight if you have any questions 
for him. I'll step away. Thank you. 
Hagedorn: Thanks Cameron. 
Ed Schmelz: Yes, good evening. Ed Schmelz, developer. So, I don't know how to follow 
those two guys very well, they did a pretty good job obviously but so, I guess does anybody have 
any questions for me? 
Holtmeier: No, I appreciate you giving Washington quality housing. 
Ed Schmelz: Thank you. 
Holtmeier: I appreciate you doing all of that. 
Ed Schmelz: We've had quite a bit of success. As I said, in the past our phone just rings every 
day looking for places over here and right now we don't have anything available between 100 
West and the Shoe Factory. We're totally full with waiting lists. So, we feel like this give us 
something a little bit different. 

I feel like we have the west side of town covered. We have a little bit in the central part of 
town. This gives us something on the east side of town and also gives us something a little bit 
different. It is a little bit lower density than your 100 West and obviously the Shoe Factory. 

If you look at that map, basically everything over to where our proposed retention pond is, 
everything there has garages. So, that's something we don't, I mean we have a few garages at 
100 West but not a lot of them. Mostly it's the two story higher density apartment buildings, but 
these are a little bit lower density duplexes, fourplexes that provide some garages. And then 
when you get to the back further off the road, and obviously it's because we get into some flatter 
areas, but we'll try to make up for a little bit of density with some of the 60 units. We feel like 
it's, we're fulfilling a need on a different part of town with a little bit of a different product also. 
Holtmeier: Thanks again. 
Hagedorn: Thank you, Ed. 
Ed Schmelz: And if anybody's wondering, we are actually keeping the old farmhouse, the brick 
farmhouse on there. That's going to be our clubhouse. So, we've had some really neat ideas for 
that, and we will be doing a pool back behind there. Thank you very much. 
Hagedorn: Thank you. Anybody else? Anybody else in the audience would like to speak? 
Okay. 

With no further discussion, a motion to accept this item into the minutes made by 
Councilmember Patke, seconded by Councilmember Holtmeier, passed without dissent. 
Bill No. 23-12833, Ordinance No. 23-13798, an ordinance rezoning 2549 East Fifth Street 
from R-lA Single-Family Residential to R-3 Multi-Family Residential in the City of 
Washington, Franklin County, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

With no further discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Page 9 
July 17, 2023 



* Annexation - 19 .4 acres Ed Schmelz 
July 10, 2023 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 
RE: File No. 23-0702-Annexation-Ed Schmelz 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
The Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed the requested Annexation at their July 10, 
2023 meeting and approved the request with a unanimous vote. 
Sincerely, 
Thomas R. Holdmeier 
Chairman 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Maniaci: So, this is just the Public Hearing following for the annexation of the 19 acres and 
actually for the newer annexation laws. The reason why we have to have a Public Hearing for 
this is because it's coming in as requested for R-3, instead of the default R-lA and then the item 
directly after is the ordinance. 
Hagedorn: Open this one up too? 
Lamb: Open this up. 
Hagedorn: Yes, please. Anybody else in the audience like to comment on this? Okay, 
questions? 

With no further discussion, a motion to accept this item into the minutes made by 
Councilmember Patke, seconded by Councilmember Holtmeier, passed without dissent. 
Bill No. 23-12834, Ordinance No. 23-13799, an ordinance annexing 19.4 acres off Fifth 
Street as R-3 Multi-Family Residential into the City of Washington, Franklin County, 
Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

With no further discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

* Parking Minimum Reduction for Multi-Family Developments 
July 11, 2023 
Mayor & City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, MO 63090 
Re: Parking Minimum Reduction for Multi Family Developments 
Mayor & City Council, 
On your agenda for the July 17th meeting is a code amendment pertaining to parking 
minimums for Multi-Family Developments. In an effort to reduce over parking and decrease 
polluted stormwater runoff, City Staff is recommending reducing the parking minimums for 
one bedroom apartments to account for single car households. Currently, the code requires 

Page 10 
July 17, 2023 



2 parking spaces for each unit, regardless of how many one bedroom or studio units are in 
the development. 
City Staff reviewed surrounding communities ' regulations and found Cities such as St. 
Peter's, 0 'Fallon and St. Charles have similar reductions available for single bedroom 
units. The American Planning Association's Recommended Park Standards also allowed for 
such reductions. 
The Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on July 101h, where no 
comments from the public were given. They reviewed staff's recommendation and voted 
unanimously to change the parking requirement for multi-family dwellings to the following: 
1.5 spaces for each 1 bedroom units, 2 spaces for each unit two bedrooms and above. 
Feel free to reach out with any questions. 
Sincerely, 
Sal Maniaci 
Community and Economic Development Director 

Maniaci: All right, yes thank you. So, this next Public Hearing is for a requested, requested by 
staff to reduce the parking minimums for apartments. Currently our code requires two spaces for 
each dwelling unit regardless of how many bedrooms it has. So, even if it's a studio where you 
more typically will find someone that could very easily be in a single car household or it's a 
three bedroom unit, it has two spaces across the board. 

And then as, we didn't have apartments proposed for a long time because of our density was 
so low and then when we increased our density in 2018, as you are all aware, we have had an 
increase in these requests just like we've had tonight. And as we've looked at these 
developments and as we've looked at other sections of our code, we've strived to make sure 
we're not overparked in some situations. Actually in 2019, we reduced our parking minimum 
for retail, actually reduced it by 20% because a lot of our commercial developments were 
overparked for their typical use, and we wanted to do the same really for our apartments for two 
reasons. 

One, it is more developer friendly. You're not putting as much of an inaudible on a 
developer to put parking spaces that aren't going, to be utilized. 

And two, as we get further into our MS4 Audit and looking at stormwater runoff, that is a 
big area that we could tackle for future developi;nents of reducing the size of our required parking 
lots. 

And so, as I've described in my letter, we did look at some other communities. More 
particularly kind of communities not so much in the more urban St. Louis area but right outside. 
So, St. Peters O'Fallon and St. Charles we/e three good examples. St. Peters and O'Fallon 
actually have the same code we are proposing tonight and St. Charles kind of had a, they split 
the middle at 1. 7 across the board so instead of doing it by bedroom they did just 1. 7 units. 

And so, what we are proposing is that it would be 1.5 spaces for each one-bedroom unit and 
two spaces for each two-bedroom unit and above. And so that does give a little bit of leeway 
there for when a developer has a handful of single bedrooms or studio units that they don't have 
to have two parking spaces for each. 

A good example of this is actually the Shoe Factory. There was, that went through a 
planned development so they got their own parking calculation. But when that came forward he 

Page 11 
July 17, 2023 

1. 



had shown a certain percentage that had studio units and so we actually reduced that to about 1. 7 
per unit, and you can see I think Ed would say that it's not overparked. They have plenty of 
parking there. 

And that we did look at the American Planning Associations recommendations and they 
gave plenty of other communities our size that have similar allowances for single bedrooms. 

Planning and Zoning had a Public Hearing on this last week and voted unanimously to 
amend the code to the as proposed and then at the Public Hearing there were no comments given. 
I'd be happy to take any questions. 
Hagedorn: Anyone in the audience like to comment? Great. Go ahead Mike, sorry. I missed 
you. 
Mike Johns: Mike Johns, 610 Roberts Street. Can you explain 1.5? 
Maniaci: Yeah, so 1.5 parking spaces per single-bedroom unit and we always round up and so 
that instead of having, if they have five one bedroom units, they used to have 10 and now it 
would be, now I'm going to make myself do math ... 
Patke: Eight. 
Maniaci: Eight, thank you. 
Mike Johns: I'm just trying to understand ... inaudible. 
Maniaci: Inaudible .. . round up, thank you. But so ... 
Lamb: It just rounds up. 
Mike Johns: I understand that. 
Lamb: Okay. 
Mike Johns: But so, who violates and who doesn't violate? It just, I think you're doing this and 
you're going to low, you, I think, you said you did it because of the runoff and you guys got your 
hands slapped, and that's figuratively, I just think you're going towards low hanging fruit. 
Inaudible ... 
Maniaci: It's just one item that, we ... 
Mike Johns: Right, are you planning on doing it to homeowners too? 
Maniaci: No, this is just for multi-family. 
Mike Johns: Just, right, the low income. Planning and Zoning own homes and most people that 
live in apartments don't come to meetings and stuff like that. I just don't think, I just think we 
should do this across the board. If we are going to do this, is that your plan? 
Lamb: You mean across the board Mike, like in the sense like single-family homes? 
Mike Johns: Yeah. 
Lamb: Two-family homes? 
Mike Johns: Yeah, if we're worried about the runoff, are we just aiming towards the lower 
class? 
Maniaci: Single-family homes don't have parking lots, so that's where it doesn't necessarily 
have much of an issue. This is just to reduce the size of the actual parking lot that goes along 
with the development. 
Lamb: People typically don't overbuild a driveway for a single-family unit. 
Mike Johns: Right, right, I'm just saying ... 
Lamb: Unless they got a lot of ... 

Page 12 
July 17, 2023 



Mike Johns: I understand totally, I understand totally. I just think it looks like overreach again. 
That we're just overreaching and it seems like we're going down here, and I just want the 
playing field to be same or it doesn't matter what you make, it's all the same. 
Maniaci: Yeah, we have parking calculations for each use. 
Briggs: We're not limiting the amount of people that can park there, we're making the 
developer so he can make a smaller parking lot. If somebody lives there, they have two cars ... 
Mike Johns: Yeah, but if you have a single-family and you got two people living in that 
apartment, you're already, you know, and they got a work vehicle and everything, I just think it's 
kind of, you know what I'm saying? I don't know if we've thought through all of this. 
Maniaci: Yeah, I mean that's why we looked at the American Planning Associations 
recommendation. We've looked at other communities. I mean it's fairly common to just give a 
split down the middle, so instead of one space per unit and two spaces per unit, it would be 1.5 
because then your basically hedging your bets that you're going to have a percentage of those 
single bedrooms that aren't going to have two cars. 
Mike Johns: Right. 
Maniaci: You're just anticipating the end user not having two cars 100% of the time. 
Mike Johns: Right. I just wanted to make sure that were playing on a playing field that's level 
because you brought up the rain, runoff water and everything like that there and I know you 
wanted smaller parking lot and everything. I just want to make sure were, every, the community 
is being treated the same. 
Maniaci: Yeah, I think, we're not ... 
Hagedorn: Oh Yeah. 
Maniaci: We're not. . . inaudible. 
Mike Johns: I'm just here to ask, that's all I'm saying. If nobody asks, nobody asks. That's 
what you just said. Nobody went to the meeting, everybody voted unanimously, and it was fine. 
Hagedorn: That's why you're up here, Mike ... inaudible. 
Mike Johns: And that's why I show up. 
Hagedorn: Inaudible. 
Mike Johns: Yeah, so thank you. This wasn't inaudible, I just wanted an explanation and stuff. 
Coulter: So, obviously this hasn't been a problem in any other places that, it's working? 
Maniaci: Correct, yeah. I mean, I think ... 
Coulter: Nobody's looking for a parking spot? 
Maniaci: Correct, yeah. And I mean, a good example is when we have developers who haven't 
developed here before, they look at our calculation, they think two per unit that's high compared 
to most Cities they work in so we were higher than ... 
Briggs: And what were the other Cities that you looked at, Sal, I can't remember? 
Maniaci: St. Peters, O'Fallon and St. Charles were the three in the region and the national 
average that we looked at from AP A. 
Mike Johns: Okay, I just wanted to make sure that everything is on the same playing field for 
everybody. Thanks. 
Hagedorn: Thank you, Mike. Anyone else? Okay. 

Page 13 
July 17, 2023 

1. 



With no further discussion, a motion to accept this item into the minutes made by 
Councilmember Patke, seconded by Councilmember Holtmeier, passed without dissent. 
Bill No. 23-12835, Ordinance No. 23-13800, an ordinance amending Section 400.265.C of 
the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Behr. 

With no further discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
* None 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
* None 

REPORT OF DEPARTMENT HEADS 
* None 

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
Bill No. 23-12836, Ordinance No. 23-13801, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of a Depository Contract by and between the City of Washington, Missouri and 
the Bank of Franklin County. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Bill No. 23-12837, Ordinance No. 23-13802, an ordinance accepting the Bid from Modern 
Auto for the purchase of a 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD 4WD Crew Cab & Chassis. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Bill No. 23-12838, Ordinance No. 23-13803, an ordinance accepting the Quote from 
Knapheide for the purchase of a 60" Knapheide Bed. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Page 14 
July 17, 2023 

1. 



Bill No. 23-12839, Ordinance No. 23-13804, an ordinance accepting the Bid from Chris 
Auffenberg Ford for the purchase of two (2) 2024 Ford Expedition SSV Response Vehicles. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Bill No. 23-12840, Ordinance No. 23-13805, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
City of Washington, Missouri to enter into an Agreement with St. Francis Borgia Regional 
High School, St. Francis Borgia Grade School, Our Lady of Lourdes School and Immanuel 
Lutheran School for the assignment of one (1) School Resource Officer. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Holtmeier. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Bill No. 23-12841, Ordinance No. 23-13806, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of an Agreement with Jokerst Paving & Contracting, Inc. for the 2023 Third 
Street Overlay and Improvements Project and amend the 2023 Budget. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Bill No. 23-12842, Ordinance No. 23-13807, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of an Economic Development Agreement by and between the City of 
Washington, Missouri and the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Behr. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Bill No. 23-12843, Ordinance No. 23-13808, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of a Subrecipient Contract between the County of Franklin, Missouri and the 
City of Washington, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion on the two Subrecipient Contracts, the ordinance was read a second 
time and approved on the following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, 
Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Page 15 
July 17, 2023 

1. 



Bill No. 23-12844, Ordinance No. 23-13809, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of a Subrecipient Contract between the County of Franklin, Missouri and the 
City of Washington, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

With no further discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

Bill No. 23-12845, Ordinance No. 23-13810, an ordinance repealing the provisions of Title 
III Traffic Code, Schedule VI Turning Movements, Table VI-A No U-Turns of the Code of 
the City of Washington, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Holtmeier. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

COMMISSION, COMMITTEE AND BOARD REPORTS 
* 1780 High Street-PDR Preliminary Plan Review 

July 10, 2023 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 
RE: File No. 23-0603-1780 High Street-FDR-Preliminary Plan Review 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
The Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed the requested Planned Development 
Residential at their July 10, 2023 meeting and approved the request with a unanimous vote. 
Sincerely, 
Thomas R. Holdmeier 
Chairman 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
After discussion, a motion to accept and approve this item made by Councilmember Behr, 

seconded by Councilmember Patke, passed without dissent. 

Bill No. 23-12846, Ordinance No. 23-13811, an ordinance approving the Final Plat of 
Highland Meadows Plat 9, in the City of Washington, Franklin County, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Holtmeier. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Patke-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Coulter-aye, Hidritch-absent, 
Reed-absent, Wessels-absent. 

MAYOR'S REPORT 
* Thanks for coming this evening. 
* A lot of exciting things are going on around Washington with good, managed growth. 

Page 16 
July 17, 2023 



CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 
* Budget Workshop scheduled for August 7, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 
* None 

ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn made at 8:21 p.m. by Councilmember 
Patke, seconded by Councilmember Holtmeier passed without dissent. 

Adopted: 

Attest: 

Passed: 

Attest: 

City Clerk 

City Clerk 

Page 17 
July 17, 2023 

President of City Council 

Mayor of Washington, Missouri 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

July 31, 2023 

Re: Liquor License Renewal 

Sherri Klekamp, City Clerk 
City of Washington 
405 Jefferson St Washington, MO 63090 

Dear Sherri, 

636-390-1090 www.washmo.gov 

Jin Chan Li of Cherry Blossom, located at 95 Washington Heights Dr., is applying for a renewal 
of their City of Washington liquor license. Mr. Chan Li has submitted an alcohol license 
application for the privilege of selling liquor of all kinds by the drink at retail from Monday 
through Saturday, as well as Sunday. The $500.00 fees have been paid, and the required 
paperwork has been submitted. Mr. Chan Li has requested that his application go before the City 
Council at the August 7, 2023 meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Heather Parker 
Accounts Specialist I 
City of Washington 



o/11~:t<A 
I OF WA HINGTON. MISSOURI 

<hJin'I Clltead 
96 Clwe6ame 

W~, Aging Ahead is one of ten Area Agencies on Aging in Missouri which has been providing 

supportive services in surrounding communities since 1973 and will be celebrating fifty 

years supporting countless journeys; and 

W~, the Washington Senior Center joined Aging Ahead, formerly known as the Mid-East Area 

Agency on Aging, in August 1984; and 

w~, their vision is for all individuals to have opportunities to age with honor and dignity; and 

W~, adul~s sixty and older count on Aging Ahead to provide nutritious meals, connection to 

resources and supportive services like Meals on Wheels, Community Centers, Caregiving 

Services and Community Options Consulting and Case Management. 

.N OU,, 5~, 9, James D. Hagedorn, Mayor of the City of Washington, Missouri, do hereby 

proclaim August 2023 as 

in the City of Washington and urge all citizens to join in supporting Aging Ahead as we ''Re-imagine 

Aging" and support i~dividuals through the journey ofaging. 

9 n Witne.66 WPtewoj I have hereunto set my hand and 

caused to be affixed the Seal of the City of Washington, Missouri, 

this 7th day of Aug t 2023 . 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

July 26, 2023 

City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

Dear Council Members: 

636-390-1000 www.washmo.gov 

I herewith submit for your approval the following for reappointment to the Police 
Department: 

NAME 
Eric Dobelmann 
Detective 

DATE EFFECTIVE 
August 6, 2023 

tPY~ 
Mayor 

DATE EXPIRES 
August 6, 2024 



Date: 

To: 

Subject: 

July 24, 2023 

Mayor Doug Hagedorn 

Reappointment of Police Officer 

Honorable Mayor, 

Washington Police Department 
Chief Jim Armstrong DSN 256 

301 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Administration: (636)390-1055 
Dispatch: (636)390-1050 

Fax: (636)390-2455 

I respectfully request the following officer be presented to the City Council for reappointment 
with the Washington Police Department for a one-year term. The following officer continues to 
provide excellent service to the citizens, City, and police department. 

NAME DATE EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRES 

Detective Eric Dobelmann August 6, 2023 August 6, 2024 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully 

~rA~~ 
Jim Armstrong, Chief of Police 



301 Jefferson Street. Washington, MO 63090 

July 27, 2023 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Washington, MO 

Re: 911 Update 

Honorable Mayor and City Council, 

636-390-1050 www.washmo .gov 

This letter is to provide you with an update of the 911 system project. Since January, 

myself along with the other PSAP directors in the county, have been researching other 

options for the 911 system. These options have included other vendors, going out on our 

own with Pacific, joining an established system with another county and all the PSAPs in 

the county going in together. Of these options, we decided that staying virtually 

consolidated on the same system with Franklin County and AT&T is the best option. We 

found that this option is more reliable than the other vendors and costs less. Staying 

with AT&T as our vendor and being virtually consolidated with Franklin County, Pacific 

and Gasconade County our all-in total cost for 5 years is $289,506.21 (see attached 

chart). This number also includes text-to-911 and adding an ESlnet. In January our total 

to go alone was $341,444.13. If we stayed with Franklin County, our total was 

$290,457.61. Our current costs haven't decreased much, but we are adding options that 

will help us provide better service to callers . I will be available at the August 7th meeting 

to answer any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Brune, Director of Communications 



Franklin Pacific Washlngro11 Gasconade 
ATT Viper Upd•to / ES1Nct S't'c31tot~ N".om.ftll 0 .nc-Timc. s Vu, 101.:it Monffl!I One--TI.Mlt SY~, total Monthll Orw-Time S"cartol:11 Monffl!Y: On,;..Tun.r __ Sollt Tot.ah 

""""'" Refttih 
s 397,500.S& S 3'9'7,SOO s,; _ s l~~~- S l<ii,IZS.61 s 1BU1S.l9 ~ _!~Mi,ps s 242.72 1.10 S 242.711 10 

> IN:lud1na.J"!' - - --- - -SCCM•~p_iroe -~ - -- - --- - - -- ----Fibct Clrc.uiti to FC s :to,373..0 S 439 56 s U.s,,4-.00 S l S8 .,IO s 21;soo.oo s lS$_,•O s U .SO<.<>O S 3S~ 
n ~ ethiUovt.r uao.oo $ - --s 38.00 s ~0.00 S 3800 - s 2.28lJ.OO s l8.0C _ s_ l..2.IIO.OO s 3J!OO 

F1be:rOt1tTime s U.llD.Sl s IJ.IIOBl s .u.uQ..82 s n.uom s 13,ll0.!12 s i:;,::o.8' s U, ll.GJ!l s 13,110 82 -DN's (Routlng_) _ s s - s =- ··~rOKlmate --- -9l1D1mbose s s s - -0 ~ ~ - - - s s 
CAMAOttui" -s - --s $ - - 5 
End Office s s - $ - s 
ESIN<ot. ~ teu 30 pon l4,46U2 S l • I Ol - -- s - s s 3l 87 11'1,$273.90 s - - -- - ~ - s - - --- -- - l.912.08 
ESiNet · Ma.n.aged 3M $ )7,4S3,U s 62<.ii 88io s -- s - s 5,107.32 $ 85.U - U'!<~ 

13.wiA6 s )~a.1t ~ - s ·-- s ii:~.?!' s 31, U 1»:sBw' fft1 EST~l. ~1\olf!td lM b.ac~p s -- ---- - -- - s ---- - - -ESl!'ot • lOM Swlt.c• s 26,<29.00 s u.o~ - siii, - s s - s 1~~ i £() ,OI u" T soo.ss -u;i - -s - ~01 _ lpi~ ESI-NC't· 10M Swltc.'h. B.ldcup s 26,US.OO s "4().48 - ____ ___ s - - s l.f!>:\::9L.S_ 
~ l,!_ttdPof>"Lltion 83370_._ 743-4 ISO?S_ N7U 
Cal18outb1g s oo&,560.00 S &.n6.oo JI* s }4~ ~ SSIO!'.O ·-

-,,c - s '9,696.00 s 1,161.60 1)16 s 69,6~S 1,l 6HO I~~ 
.., GIS s a,•~.s.s $ 8,• 91 ss Sffll--s - s $ l.l.S8..2l -- -- - s ~. lu.21 .ii,. s ,,Ei. 

F'iRUu!l fa1lover s 7],=.00 S 1.1n.oo' sa" --s - s - ·- $ lD.080.00 S 1~00 1~ S 1.400.00 

~~~.time s 6..>60..00- s •.l60ll0 88'ii --s - --s -- - s 840.00 s 840.00 U~..1_!.000.00 - - - - -
SubTo.Qls $ lC.•S9.9S S -US..264.93 s 917 20 S 159,136,•3 s 1.ssa oo s 19',02ti-1t s l.!l9Ul s~~u 
Total 5 year S 1.DS2..B61.66 s U>..SU.<l s >Jl9,S0U.I s 3n.-.~ 

Prepared bv Abee. Cook 7/U/2JJ23 Pa1e 1 

~(l 



BILL NO. INTRODUCED BY _____ ___ _ - - ------ -
ORDINANCE NO. _________ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY 
OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM 
NOC TECHNOLOGY FOR THE PURCHASE OF NEW SERVERS, 
CONFIGURATION, SET UP AND INSTALLATION 

Be It Ordained by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to accept the Bid from 

NOC Technology for the purchase of new servers, configuration, setup, and installation. 

A copy of said bid is marked Exhibit A and is attached hereto and ~corporated herein by 

reference as if fully set forth. 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed: ----------

ATTEST: ---------
President of City Council 

Approved: ________ _ 

ATTEST: ------ - - -
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 



v.cJ 
TECHNOLOGY 

NOC Technology 

1816 HWY A 

Washington, MO 

63090 

https:/ / noctech no logy.com 

314.500.1000 

PowerEdge R640 
Dual Xeon Gold 
384 (38 RAM 
PERC H:350 (HAID 10) 
4 X '128 S80 
Windows Server 2022 Standard 
300 Device CALs 
Dual 1 OG NI Cs 
iDrac Enterprise 
Cabla rnanagementArms 

PowerEdge R450 (Dual Xeon Silver) 
Dual Xeon Silver 
64 GB RAM 
Pl:RC H745 (RAID 10) 
4 x 'l2B SSD 
Windows Server 2022 Standard 
300 Device CALs 
Dual 1 OG NICs 
iDrac Enterprise 
Cable management Arms 

PowerEdge R450 (Single Xeon Silver) 
Xoon Silver 
32 GB RAM 
Prnc H745 (RAID 10) 
4 x ·123 SSD 
Windows Server 2022 Stanctard 
300 Device CALs 
Dual 10G N!Cs 
iDrac E11terprise 
Callie management Arms 

Dell ME5024 Storage Array 
10Gb iSCSI Base-Ta Port Dual Controller 
Rack Rails 2U 
Power SL1pply, 580W, Redundant, WW 
(9) 2.4TB 1 OK RPM 12Gbps HOO 
(15) Hard Drive Filler 2.5in, single blank 

Project Labor 
This includes the project labor for configuring, 
transferring, and validatlng services from the old 
servers tc, the new ones. 

Trade-In Value 
This is n1e value for each server that t11e City of 
Washington will bP 1·eplRdng. 

Exhibit A 

3 $22937.09 

$12999.00 

$8999.00 

$27378.89 

$17500.00 

3 $-3500.00 

1 of 2 

Quotation 

Date: 6/27/2023 

Reference: 54807-2 

Valid until: 7/27/2023 

For: Mary Sprung 
City of Washington 

$0.00 $0.00 $66811.27 

$0.00 $0.00 $12999.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $8999,00 

$0.00 $0.00 $27378.89 

$0.00 $0.00 $17500.00 

$0.00 $-0.00 $-10500.00 

1<>. 



Sub-total $125188,16 

Sales tax $0.00 

TOTAL $125188.16 

lhl~ quohL1on i:; prt:st1nted tn the cu~totnt:<r ;.1bo11t':\ qn the dziV.: (Ttnted, ~inJ is viliJ ur:hJ tlH~ quotation ev.pirv ::bte.1\11 f)1'h:e.~. quotP.d we.rn corrnct t;t ihu 

bin~ of qu 1:itulfon r1 r.:1!k;n, ,) nd a1 e 5ubjt~d to i..'hangu due to ~~upµiy Any qtH:htions reg:utfi·ng your quot,lt10ni plea.sf~ speak \/lith your rnprcsnnt::1tive, To 
nu:r.•pt thh; quol'Ht1nn, in wholn or in parl, pft~as.r-:- reply to the ;:it~nde: with VOU! \l'.+.;.ht?..s, ·.~pc-.•citving a v;di<i purc.hFt'H! order numbN, when-; possible. 

Tlnnk y0ti for i:i:.11,n b:-1fint1.'..':i Jt :s very much <mpn:xlated, 

2 of2 



Men,o 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Mayor and City Council 

Mary J. Sprung, CPA 

Finance Director 

August?, 2023 

Server Cluster Replacement Bids 

City of Washington, MO 

Our current servers that need to be replaced range from 6 to 11 years old. A couple years ago, 
we replaced a server in the police department which is not included in this server cluster since it 
is newer. In total the City has 7 physical servers and we are replacing 6 of the 7 in this server 
cluster. 

I sent this to 3 bidders that I have used in the past and only received 1 bid response back which 
was from NOC Technology for $125, 188.16. This included a trade-in of 3 of our current servers 
for $10,500. I did do a price comparison with both Dell and Amazon and pricing appeared to be 
reasonable and lower than the pricing I found online. 

Included in the 2023 budget is $175,000, so the amount for this purchase is approximately 
$50,000 under what we had budgeted. 

I recommend we accept the bid from NOC Technology for $125,188.16 which included credit for 
3 servers traded in of $10,500. 

A representative from NOC Technology and I will be available for any questions that you may 
have at the meeting. 



BILL NO. ________ _ INTRODUCED BY _ _______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _ _ _______ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 220.015 USE OF 
MUNICIPAL LANDFILL OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Section 220.015 Use of Municipal Landfill of the Code of the City of 

Washington, Missouri is hereby amended to read as follows: 

A. Fees. The following fees shall be charged for users of the Washington Municipal 
Landfill: 
1. Minimum fee 

Twenty (20) cubic yard container ( 4 ton) 
Thirty (30) cubic yard container (5 ton) 
Forty (40) cubic yard container (6 ton) 

2. All waste 
Plus surcharge to be used for recycling services 

$60.00 per ton 
$640.00 
$800.00 
$960.00 

$ 135.00 per ton 
$ 25.00 per ton 
$ 160.00 per ton 

3. In the event of inoperability of the scale located at the Municipal Landfill, the 
following fees shall be charged: 

a. Automobiles, vans, pickups 
b. All other vehicles, except packer trucks 
( estimated cubic yardage if visible, otherwise 
one hundred percent (100%) capacity) 
c. Packer Trucks (full or partially full) 

$ 60.00 each 

$ 70.00 per cubic yard 
$1,600.00 each 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after October 1, 2023. 

Passed: ----------

ATTEST: ----------
President of City Council 

Approved: ________ _ 

ATTEST: ----------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

1t> 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

July 27, 2023 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, MO 63090 

636-390-1010 www.washmo.gov 

RE: Code Revision - Section 220.015 Use of Municipal Landfill 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

Per the Tuesday, June 20, 2023 City Council meeting discussion of a proposed landfill fee 
increase, a rate adjustment of the landfill fees is proposed. Please find enclosed, for your 
consideration, an ordinance that will raise the gate fees at the landfill. Currently the landfill 
fees are $80.00/ton with a minimum fee of $30.00. We recommend doubling these fees to 
$160.00/ton and $60.00 respectively. This proposal is intended to provide funding for future 
transfer station permitting and construction and landfill closure and post-closure fees. 
Attached you will find a summary of gate fees for surrounding landfills and transfer stations 
effective April 2023. Additionally, the recycling surcharge will be increased to offset the 
continued negative operation of recycling services. 

We recommend approval of the attached ordinance to raise the fees at the landfill and 
recommend the ordinance become effective October 1, 2023. 

Respectfully submitted, 

U+:LL__ 
Andrea F. Lueken, P.E. 
Assistant City Engineer 

1b 



j April 2023 

-· 
Jefferson City 

' • Landfill $95.74 

,..... • ..... o-.... 

,-;9 

.. . 

Eagle Ridge Landfill, 
Bowling Green $78.60 

~·) 

- ® 

Prairie Valley Landfill $60.00 
$30.00 up to 0.5 ton 

...... 
(~ 

-· -· 

@ 

O'Fallon Transfer 
Station $100.20 

City of Washington Landfill 
Current $80.00 Proposed $ 160.00 

~
'"""'" --

·-

* 
r«,i.,, ,------!.-.----, 

Valley Park Transfer 

Station $212.03 -

Timber Ridge (WACO) 
Landfill $145 .00 



Section 220.015 

Use Of Municipal Landfill. 

[R.O. 1992 § 220.020; Ord. No. 4261 §§ 1-6, 10-1-1973; Ord. No. 5096 §§ 1-3, 7-5-1978; Ord. No. 5121 §§ 

1, 3, 9-25-1978; Ord. No. 5172 §§ 1, 3-5, 2-5-1979; Ord. No. 5252 §§ 1, 3-5, 7-16-1979; Ord. No. 5440 § 

1, 1-5-1981; Ord. No. 5762 § 1, 4-18-1983; Ord. No. 6172 § 1, 5-19-1986; Ord. No. 97-8143 § 1, 3-3-1997; 

Ord. No. 97-8239 § 1, 9-2-1997; Ord. No. 98-8346 § 1, 3-16-1998; Ord. No. 02-9280 § 1, 12-16-2002; Ord. 

No. 05-9813 § 1, 7-5-2005; Ord. No. 10-10770 § 1, 9-20-2010; Ord. No. 17-11668 § 1, 4-17-2017] 

A. 

Fees. The f<:>llowing fees shall be charged for users of the Washington Municipal Landfill: 

1. 

Minimum fee: thirty dollars ($30.00) sixty dollars ($60) per ton. 

[Ord. No. 18-11801, 1-2-2018; Ord. No. 19-12092, 9-16-2019; Ord. No. 21-13275, 3-15-2021; Ord. No. 

21-13284, 4-5-2021] 

a. 

Twenty-cubic-yard rolloff container: three hundred twenty dollars ($320.00) six hundred forty dollars 

($640). 

b. 

Thirty-cubic-yard rolloff container: four hundred dollars ($40MQ) eight hundred dollars ($800). 

C. 

Forty-cubic-yard rolloff container: ~red eighty do llars ($4&MG} nine hundred sixty dollars 

($960). 

2. 

All waste: sixty seve-n dollars and fifty cents ($67.SO) one hundred thirty five dollars ($135) per ton. 

[Ord. No. 18-11801, 1-2-2018; Ord. No. 19-12092, 9-16-2019; Ord. No. 21-13275, 3-15-2021] 

a. 

Plus surcharge to be used for recycling services: twelve dollars and fifty cents ($12.SO) twenty five dollars 

($25) per ton. 

3. 

In the event of inoperability of the scale located at the Municipal Landfill, the following fees shall be 

charged: 

[Ord. No. 18-11801, 1-2-2018; Ord. No. 19-12092, 9-16-2019; Ord. No. 21-13275, 3-15-2021] 

1b 



a. 

Automobiles, vans, pickups: ~ sixty dollars {$60) each. 

b. 

All other vehicles, except packer trucks (estimated cubic yardage if visible, otherwise one hundred 

percent {100%) capacity): thirty five Elollars ($35.00) seventy dollars ($70) per cubic yard. 

C. 

Packer trucks (full or partially full): eight hunelreel dollars ($800.0G} one thousand six hundred dollars 

{$1,600) each. 

4. 

A bill is considered delinquent after thirty (30) days from the date of billing. A delinquent bill shall be 

subject to a penalty of ten percent (10%) applied to the delinquent balance in addition to interest at the 

rate of one and one-half percent (11/2%) per month on the delinquent balance. For any bill not paid 

within fifteen (15) days after the bill becomes delinquent, the customer's service shall be discontinued 

until the bill is paid. 

[Ord. No. 16-11511, 4-4-2016; Ord. No. 22-13488, 2-7-2022] 



BILL NO. ________ _ INTRODUCED BY ________ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 400.045, 400.080.D, 
400.085.D, 400.095.B, 400.205, AND CHAPTER 400, 
ATTACHMENT I, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Section 400.045 of the Code of the City of Washington is hereby 

amended as follows: 

VACATION RENT AL DWELLINGS BY OWNER (VRBO) 

A private furnished residence (either single-family or condominium, but not a multifamily 
apartment unit) rented for lodging purposes, not owner-occupied at the time of rental, and 
rented for periods not exceeding thirty (30) days. 

SECTION 2: Section 400.080.D of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

Special Uses. Certain additional uses may be permitted in the R-2 Two-Family 
Residence District as provided for in Section 400.120 of this Article and subject to the 
provisions of Article V of this Chapter. Additional provisions apply to certain uses as listed 
below: 

1. Single-family dwellings not located within the boundaries as identified in 
Section 400.080(B)(l). A map illustrating the affected changes is on file in the City 
offices. 

2. Mobile home parks are subject to the prov1s10ns of Article IV, Section 
400.160. 

3. Any use substantially similar to the special uses listed Section 400.120(D) in 
terms of the effect of the proposed use upon surrounding properties may be permitted, 
provided that in determining whether such proposed use is substantially similar to the 
expressed special uses, there shall be taken into consideration any objectionable 
characteristics of the proposed use, including, but not limited to, the emission of odor, 
dust, smoke, gas fumes, noise or vibration, as well as the criteria set out in Article IV, 
Section 400.195; provided further, however, that any such substantially similar special 
use shall be consistent in all other respects with the provisions of this Chapter. 

23292226.v2 1e 



4. Agricultural uses such as field crops, truck gardening; berry or bush crops; tree 
crops, flower gardening; orchards; aviaries and apiaries; grazing, breeding and raising 
of livestock; provided, that all buildings and enclosures for the feeding, breeding or 
milking, but not including pasturing and grazing of such animals are located not less 
than two hundred (200) feet from any lot line; including a greenhouse but not 
including a salesroom or roadside stand. 

5. Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner in the R-2 Overlay District. 

SECTION 3: Section 400.085.D of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

Special Uses. Certain additional uses may be permitted in the R-3 Multiple-Family 
Residence District as provided for in Section 400.120 of this Article and subject to the 
provisions of Article V of this Chapter. Additional provisions apply to certain uses as listed 
below: 

23292226.v2 

1. Single-family attached in a single structure or detached dwellings are 
subject to the provisions of Article V of this Chapter. 

2. Two-family dwellings involving two (2) or more structures are subject 
to the site plan review procedure provisions of Article VII of this Chapter. 

3. Mobile home parks are subject to the provisions of Article IV, Section 
400.160. 

4. Agricultural uses such as field crops; truck gardening; berry or bush 
crops; tree crops; flower gardening; orchards; aviaries and apiaries; grazing, 
breeding and raising of livestock, provided that all buildings and enclosures for 
the feeding, breeding or milking, but not including pasturing and grazing, of 
such animals are located not less than two hundred (200) feet from any lot line; 
including a greenhouse, but not including a salesroom or food stand. 

5. Nursery, truck gardening and the raising of farm crops may be 
permitted (but not the raising of poultry, pets or livestock for strictly 
commercial purposes or on a scale that would be objectionable because of 
noise or odor to surrounding residences), according to the criteria set forth in 
Article V, Section 400.210, of this Chapter; and provided, further, that no 
building shall be erected or maintained on the property which is used for the 
sole purpose of selling the products grown or raised. 
6. Any use substantially similar to the special uses listed Section 
400.120(D) in terms of the effect of the proposed use upon surrounding 
properties may be permitted, provided that, in determining whether such 
proposed use is substantially similar to the expressed special uses, there shall 
be taken into consideration any objectionable characteristics of the proposed 

-re. 



use, including, but not limited to, the emission of odor, dust, smoke, gas fumes, 
noise or vibration, as well as the criteria set out in Article IV, Section 400.195; 
provided further, however, that any such substantially similar special use shall 
be consistent in all other respects with the provisions of this Chapter. 

7. Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner. 

SECTION 4: Section 400.095.B of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

Permitted Uses. The permitted uses in the C-2 General Commercial District are those 
as provided for in Section 400.120(D) of this Article. In addition, the following uses are 
permitted, subject to the conditions set forth: 

23292226.v2 

1. Automotive parts stores, ang related parts supply retail facilities, 
provided that if any automotive or related repair services are performed on site, 
the provisions of Subsection (8)(2) of this Section shall be met. 

2. The following shall be permitted uses, provided that if any portion of a 
building or an accessory structure, or any portion of a parking lot associated 
with any such use, is located within fifty (50) feet of a residential district, 
excluding public rights-of-way, then such use shall be only by special use 
permit: 

a. Repair of automobiles, farm implements, construction 
machinery, small engines and related repair services, including repair 
garages, body shops and public garages, as well as car washes and new 
and used vehicle sales; 

b. Hotels and motels, and establishments offering accommodations 
to transient overnight guests; 

c. Entertainment places; 

d. Parking lots and garages; and 

e. Retail lumber stores. 

3. Single-family dwellings and two-family dwellings, if located in areas 
as described in Section 400.095(A)(l)(b) above. 

4. Drive-in or drive-thru establishments that can provide a five-car stack 
as indicated within Article VI, Section 400.265(C). Drive-in or drive-thru 
establishments that cannot provide a five-car stack as indicated within Article 
VI, Section 400.265(C), shall require a special use permit. 

,c 



5. Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner in C-2 and C-2 Overlay Districts. 

SECTION 5: Section 400.205 of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is 

hereby enacted to read as follows: 

A. Buffer Zone. Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner shall be at least one hundred 
fifty feet (150') from any existing Vacation Rental Dwelling by Owner in any district where it 
is a permitted use or is permitted by special use permit, except in an R-1 Single Family 
Residential. Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner in an R-1 Single Family District shall be at 
least five hundred feet (500') from any existing Vacation Rental Dwelling by Owner. 

B. Reports Required. Every person engaged in the business of operating a Vacation 
Rental by Owner shall file with the City Collector prescribed forms giving such information 
as may be necessary to determine the amounts to which the Tourism Tax levied under the 
provisions of Section 140.300 of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri shall apply for 
the calendar quarter to be submitted with the payment to be made in accordance with Section 
140.300.C of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri. Failure to submit the required 
forms for two (2) consecutive calendar quarters shall result in the automatic revocation of any 
special use permit for Vacation Rental by Owner for that location. 

SECTION 6: Chapter 400, Attachment I is hereby amended as shown on Exhibit I 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 7: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

SECTION 8: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval. 

Passed: -----------

ATTEST: - --------- President of City Council 

Approved: _________ _ 

ATTEST: - ---------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

23292226.v2 

1e: 



EXHIBIT I 

ZONINCJ 

,fOOAt1n<"lim1111/ 

c11,·11fWHhlni1on 

Pcrrullldu•dSpttltlUw1 
Lhlln1llr:t.onLn1Uhlrlc1 

IM,O, l'fO Ch Jml AU tell. I; Ord, N11 17-116<'6 f 2,,i.17.2nt7:0rd Nu, IY•llQll\,4,1-lnlll; OrtL Nu 1,.121l1fl, 5-20-101',1; Ord, Nn~lU-lllil~. ltl-111·10101 

.... ._._. ... 
r ... u...it~llllhj.-\"IIO .. \"atlOl'W ~J~rq,1LarioMfordclaih. , .. ~ .... 
~ · · 1Jl( j~""'"'"'~PM....t"'lffl"ll(IIOlll,\"4_fi'V~l• tt.t~ Slltdistric:1't"l!llbriln.f,w,1,_'taik 
•C.<iiddlllll. .... 4!1idic~~~~t~S)\--i,~,\IOlmo:11~ve:ni.,n.d•bl7Ul2.ud.-..11it,jffl»tm•lnln!ri""'11trilncalat~is C~....._t.JIIN<.lnl..1-')l-.,191111....ai...,..1.Aoodtuuo,bc,r 
~ll,").l-~••••u &aloli.ilbtNAll~M'-'f1hllM~t6.111winA,li.,lo:lluf1hi)ti.n. 

NAIC~ 
L11tdllnl.,... f; od~1 AG 111 • .1.J\ M,.Ui U,lC' 11.. 10 ft,. U,,J C-! C·1 C..J &1·1 ~I-! t'O-K PD-C JD. J>l),)IXD 

,,. 
FMnS (crop and liv...stod: ra.-.m; ridilijJ'bolnlin.w It t 
•tITTbl 
•-. l,Ulf\ 1,t,i I' 

,-..a.ti, pn 

'""' I &a'rirn UH 
lo::aadi - Ji~A' 

• llllti.Wmkl 
al'lltrf•t.ffilll,, 

U.-,dldl tL11tl,,.C.ii1 ·tw. 

Owell"ms, ~rng1e-r1m1 ly dela~hcd -
eanhsk~~,~,1 

H1"nc001.'UflMIIWll,f1•11l.,ffneJinAmc!u llor 
1hill O..ptc.i ~nd Pffl!lil!W S®jOci \(I 11il)11l11ion, 
inArtkkUI} 

• 
~ ....,. 
c.~~~--- ·lilk-Jq~--
400Annchme11l l:I 

23292226.v2 

.. . . 
tUl 

"' "'' 

.m .... ,,, 

"' 

,. s· 
,. .. 

' r· 

s• s• 

~· 1i ' 

, . 
• ... 

$ 

r• r• 

.. s• .. s· I s• 

_L 

. 
t:: : !'..._ 

s• s• 

. , . 
r l d 

,. 
' > I 

I 

s• 

,. 
,l 

1--"-

1C!. 



WAl\ltNIT01.l(UYC.'OOL 
Key: 
P- 1'1::diaietw:. 
r• •Ui;c- i1pmnltb:lsubj,"t:I 1o,~pul11io1)!, SN di,wrie1 ~iiul•tioru. ~rtktaih 
s - Sprdaluoc 
s• K lJroe i<rpc11nilll'll~ul!jcc111J 1~pul~Liom 1111d lt'ql/fftl'll(nls ,1r Arti,.;I~ v l\'bll:ffl., lhal u§C Set! ~i.lriR 1eg,,lllli<J1~ tbrdtlllila. 
Cll<lrs ~I\' ~till Ull' Nonh/\mml:.III [ruJu:ltr)' Cl.-t6c..tiun S)lftln';; fN/1,[CS) m..,,,,-Il'lll'lll voniun, liillec.l 2012, w,J ""'~ubjr:,:1 \U ~,: lil.,m limc-ru limo:11:1 !he ~)"olo:m i~ pcrioJiwlly ~lnl by thi Olticc of M~IW#ffl"'I Nllll BuJg.,1 A nx:I,: ouml,.,,

indi""u:d hy"N~·· reprcmitJ" UiSlll nol ro11o.d In 1M NA.I.C'S 5«lco hut lMl i1 de lined in Anick- Ll orthi$Ch,q,tn". 

Acc0Wlllng,computmg1ndotflceltlllCtuoa: 
(11L1n11f'acl\lrinnl 
A,tun-1111.:11,w hwi•n=~ - Y,mflll~ tn11C~io:~~ 
lsc.:Cliapta-400,Arlicl~ 11.SiictiOfl,IOOG,l,, 
:inilScc1i<ln-lOO.llOJ 

-;.~~~~ ,r. 
><I 
JJ~J 

4~12. 
1111. 
1224. 
5121 

... lt.lR IC, ID •• ,,, C-1 r. 

• -
r~ M ,I I .11• ... , 1111.L' l t J).l 111'0..U'tD 

' • . . r r 
- -P' p• 

~~=~~~I:1=:::t:=!==1=::t==l==l=t=tt=~~t:1=:::µ::t:::!;:::µ:=I 
.M~·-· 1'11 ,.,, 
'"' ' !JII? 

All!,Tilij ... J-IJC"I""" 

Allothcr1mu.'ICl"nCnlllr!drttrcalffinindU11Mic.• 
l.Ul-J:tl:1.~V.t,•i.L&1111.121Df.1llrid(t) 

AJliml _..icN-

A.111.~-.1,LJrw_..~,~·.1_ 
JI. Mf\~ 

Amo mobile and 01hcr IJ\Qlllf whl'cl'e 
n"'llrscrvicc5nndhodv•hli • 

Amomob1le llra, r,:irlt. •((e.lku1C'S and 
!11.L('fllioc n..~•il •nd ....... ;,} 

•Mh-'dft1lll11•Wft-
lnRII 

"' ~, 
'" m, 
..... ... 
"" ... 
1114 
J IIJ 

~»•-=- t--.,,,, 
"1 1 

ffll 
nn 

«l."11111 .... 
'" » 11 
•u1 =.':"~'--------1-c*"---l---+--l'"--+ 
••ll 

400Auachm,:nl 1 Z 

23292226.v2 

• 
' • r 

• .. r • .. 
I'" 
r • .. 

. r 
r ' • ..J:...j __r_ I' , -,-

r r • • • I . I • . . 
" ' • r 
• ,_i:_ ..!. _t ,. I' ' r 
I' r r r .. w--r, -.-'r -

r• r r r 

r 

,. 
' r• • .. • 

F I r r 

' :-H--
' I ,. 1 r _ .. .,._ 

1e. 



ciiun11roc10r~,c>111omcmsu,qrnfr11/lcr 
<imilllr.Ji..:al!A~n 

·~~~;r KJl'iro 
C'ormnodily ~nil s.=ricy hrok,:m;, ifee.lm 

f'l211 ... 
,i& 
5.!J\ 

• - _L_ 
r 

. 
• 

.J_ , 
' ~:=:~:s.~~d;:n~c'l~-m-~-~"-""-.. ~""-.-,,-0'-,-~,,,=, -t---t--t--+--1--1-- •--•~ 

~~~(L?,.na\'d,.:lvl4:w1l 

10, ... ~-... ~"" ........ 
C'onl'1:nieocc!lorer; ·-Cn:tlifTql!Jflm11. atljusnn1,.'11l~mlCtJncc.1lon 
s.i:rvi'~ 
Lfedltunr0Mand'a_gricuttun1!,b11s1neu 
..owi----·'rmiil.Rrvi.:~ 

.. ,u, ..,, 
~614 

~22 1 

• • • • • . . . r 

• • • . , , • . . + . . . 
• • • 

_!.,_ ·} • 
' ·'' 

' 

"'"'...t-.1~-......,.- UJl' i "' 

r 
r 
• 

~ r 

· m.~- Kllll !~~ t---i--1- H--;,-+--;~,-+--;;a--·+-+i--+--+-+--,;.''----,----+.------t 
Dtraiil l un'i.'..a J)'tl t' r I" I' 

- ~~~~ ~.·-----1-!,f.~1--->-- - - -~ -- --1-+ - S-- ~·-.. ;-~·-·---1,':-2- " ,_ ,_ 
' - =r:nw-:'. ·11~!:r "ID: - 1-f.- P P ~ , ,,_..._.,__.•'", -+---,....-

.8)~t1I 

23292226.v2 

1e. 



~:.'~ ..... 
p•aLl~1.<pc:nnittcrl,,11bjc,;llosripulatio11§.Seefatricln:gUIRlion5thrdem!ls 
s-~ialu.c 

WAS1l1Nl1TON C:Jn' CODE 

s• • Uiie is p.:m1i11cds111!jcc1 IO sripulMiom mul requirc1n,en1s of Miele V rel.all:<l 11> rluil llSI: See di,.rrha rcgulaliull5 furdc:111ils 
'Cod.s an, bftsefl on lhe North Am~ril11Tl lndmlly Cl-iti~rion Sy~n·~ (N.l1ICS)1oosl-n:t:ffll vmioo.doll:<l 2012, mil /Ill! 5ut,je.:110 chan,v;e from1ime co lime as lh~ sy,;lclQ is i-io<]icelly ~l"-1 by lheOffic:eofMRllilMeroonl arl!l lJudgor. A~ode oumbcT 
imln:nll'U b)· "Nr n,pn:,;en!!i u ltiJ;! nu I found in the, NAIC"S ,a:tun. Inn lhHI is tlclincJ io Ankle ll ot 1hlll Chl!(ll..-. 

' __ ... LJ ... ·r~ .... 
~1masln an'K"' 
Onvc-\norJrwe-iflru,.'Slablishmen1f1•anous 
bu&~'!l)fhelainpruvid.l1,-cars1aek(~ee 

4llll. Aair.11: ILSa:1i1111ADIUMJl 
Dnvc-"ir1 ordn~l:-ihro crtabTtshnmu (vnrious NP 
hu~ioc!>.~)lhalcann,11pruvidcn, ,eM~ls.ck 

~,~--•--dJJQ A1.1id~U..~~!WlL-UlU.OJH 

. tl,111 .lt.2. It..\ C. C-1 C \ , 

• • I 
"·' ' 

U:L .... , ... ~ I'll.I 
I 

• I 
r,,,,~~ __u.;, - ---=-·l- -=---t--a'-t---ac-t---ac-e---1-- ,c-+--i;--!___J.,-- ,.;:,:_--..o md "iiu .. 
,.._......._., .-:1 ::i:jm:;j[;:, ::t:::ji::::i::::!::::t::::t::::t:::t::tji::t:!:j•t:!::tj::!:::(::::!::!::j:~:ji:::t, :=J 
~~~_,':. --,·"',~ .. ·~·: -1---+---+----l·------- 1-~l---''-+~~-+---'"-+---'~e-.•I-- -~ ~ 

- - . 111nm 11i1J r r 

c-:J'="""="°=·==="3t:l·.~!il-i!·}'-:t-:jr::J,_:::_=t'-= f=-=-=t::=t=t=t::::Jt::t~-j -==t=t~·::t::1:~-t=t=::t::r.~::Jt===1 t... .. ,. Ill' I" p 
.u, 

f~ fl!QII :«i..dtdia--.11111:lh"'f ...!IMI 
~lnllli~hmcnL~ (l.:mp.miry loc111iou, 

~ Wl r ·t-~,- ~ .-~,~, r , 

mci 11 ..... ..u -tti: " r r I' 
O:dm .-1 Ml 4iWI r r r I r r 

400AllnchmL~ll l:4 

23292226.vZ 

1c 



i.::cr 
P•l'mni"..llt>I:. 

'"' 
p• .. u...,is!'<'lmiH.,Js11bjc.;l1U•tipul•li,,m,, S.."1fo.:uic1n-i:ulMtilffll.KJ1lktllil,; 
S - Spi:,;W11$C, 
s• • l!M! is p,mnill&l<I wbjec1klslip11lnriu1111111d nqo~tillenls or Artidc V reb.ttd w th~I u . ...: Stt di.striCL reyulo1ions !Or dt111i~ 
,f.'odet = b.L<cd on lhe Nwth Amnicnnlndlmry C."lt1$$l[iC11~nn SyJt1:m'1 (NAIC'S) mosr-r«<ni vmiun, diircd 2012.1111d 1111' "otijl'Ctltl ehAng, liom llme lo time RS ~~)¥1c111 is JJeriodil!lllly up,lir100 by the Of'liu arMIIMgtmcnt ~nd lh~'"1- A OCIClc numl'o::r 
inJi\lllk'tl by ''Nf"' n,nsml:li • Lb1 nul liNnJ In 1bc NAJ(.'S '"-1<.0 bm Llwl ii; ikliln.·d in Anil:le JI ul 1ld~ Chllplu. 

NAICS 
rn o . u u.,. .. ·- ..... "·' 0. rn..r -~ L111dV1~T'vll, coo .. 1 c.1 C-l c., M.I ,\l-1 p ~ "vp ~~~~--rt ,in p r ... ' • U __ !3'~n.11111 r • 

·~~ ...... .. ,,. . r ,. • Uri .... • • r • r r 

"""" -!!IL . . . . r I--
lbrw11ut1'11f11iulipouds on~ -'1<161 • • , , 

--:mee.und1>1N"l"•imi1 ... d,:)'1c.._..,1.,.,"1I 
l lailR,ngm"1'p1nml1111t1.(qlilptlWllll!Mf ... 
- 11.:ic1w,..;m 

" •lool\1llif ,0.11 . . . . : I -.llm~cn'.ko ,,.. • • • • 
I 

_ .. -·-· • r . 
_!~ti!!!!!U .... • , • 
~~~~~~~.-~ ci:u -- - - -- .t r r 

L{( f~ -.- , , • 'p 
I •--aaJt w...i.., . ... ~ .,,., 

' -t"..:.r.--·.-o _lliL -l:.., -L .s,u r r 
ho!!,_l!<!,!.'J ....... 

~ ·- ' • • 
I -- ,~,~· =• ' • r ' . 
-{~~~ wn r r • - :-r-f -- - ~- -~-- ·--~C:.11- • .. ---. . ,,_, 

'"'' . ' • • • 
~ -1".:•I • • • r • 

\ lml.~-i---nta."lllliil 4U) • , • • • ' • 
-~~,!t?r.m~~I~ 

,u, • • • -~--_w._. • 
• • r 1 • 

""" .... • r • 
' .. , .... ..n,,-1;, .. "' "'-- lnt1li IIJ? r ' 
~ 

u: r l .. , I 

'" r r 
>12> r. . .....J' , . t i t .... ~..... ·~- ,kn 
..... r • . r • 

400Amicluno:ul l:S ....... - 11 .. 

23292226.v2 



WASIIIN(il'Or,.:C.:ll\'('01)1:, 

mt;:-.:- IUlf EF I t I ~ I S I : ~11 

"" ··-1""' 4 U..!'~~u~kt' discricL1TfUIBLionl~rdrn;ils 
f --Sl~,1-1 ·1t ~;:.;c~t~==1==~=·~=~ .. ~~~==.:i"!:'"...,.1_. .... ~------~~~'<°Wllllt.rlhcOffiec ofMnno~mf nl~ndRud1n Acodr:~umhcr 
!No:..i tt,o•P,."r lllf"""I"" • ,l'C ... ,_,,. iotf ... ""'°' lci. 1-hllrk.1 k*tw.! lit lulicM N llll' IIWln.pt, 

N,\IC\ •... .... .... DD..t" . ( •n . .r L.,uu1Ull'T•- t°•~ G .. ,c •·ID llJ RJ r. 1 CJ Cd .... ,.,. •n....r..1x~ 
__ ,., 

" ' ' • ~ ~._,......_,,_., ,.,,.11tolkr• t.11r 
IIWoni=altwrv~ 

8112 • • 
l{eal e1t11kl agurts, bruk nandcnar111enw,- uu r r 
~ afr!US .. • • ... .... .... i.. • .-nwn U) r r I 
•Nti!t.ltt,..,,o :uu ·-· . ' ·- ltm· ..... m 1 r• r · 
ftc,d....,,.rlJ~, 11Cl u.J111~ ffl llTill!I\CWt1WlC • • 111111.,1;.,a i_..;-

~-a--.. 11114i .. )J, . • . . r . • ....,nad ,,. • r ,. r . . 
""""' '" ! ' ' • • • • • 

~h, Y-- r • ' • • ·a.11• . • r r r r ' "' 6)1' I • ' X r ' y 
•!ill) • • ' s ' ' r 

~-1, 1 .... • • • t!,'111- .... • !1,i,t-t ... _ .... fit l lli 
11,. IM·,Q " • II . ,. r 

~Ill ' . ' ' "'ll" . ' ' ' ' ~ -~· OU • • - ·.:r.lj \ ·• .. ' p . 
fflVL~C'I ~hinWJ lllldh~I d CKL!ng 8129 r • I • .. ., 

"" • • y 
lll1.1,r "" r r r p ' ........ it*-l •ll_j r • • ' I ,,,, . . . ' . . . • -·- '"' r . r ' ,~ .... ... . ' . r 

400At1M:hlm.,, l I :(, .... 0..-1.i• 

23292226.v2 



Tt!mfli(l!'lf,Y-NAI attlrt ,dd' offices: ($ubJca fO 

Ankt. !Y S."Cli.C.:I UGI 

rlll=llc&mpl,irm·pi~ ,.__._ 
''""'"'-"" . 

- }~~~~.Ille-__ 

jJ&! 
H~I 

:'IAICS 
(,:oo1c' 

"" 

ZONING 

Ar: Ii.. ,... lil,JID lil,,lf' II.I n 

r r 

• 1 • 1 

, ., r. r., r. [ "' 

. 
tG: -~ ;- -t ~- ~ -:-

1 , 1 

""" .,,. 

~"' ~ 'I I p p P 

......• 

.-
... ·-';;.;;;,:-;,,n-t-,:-!--+--11--1--11--1--i~" .. - ,_....._.r _'-lr l-.,__l--'-<r --1-~-,-,•-1-~-•I 

"' ........ .. ... , .. r I • 

~~~~~8:'1~~L ~~1---+--~--•--~---l---~-·~ --l-- !--!--+--_,__l--+---+-l t,-' +----I 
tl!llli;unnli!!!l{who4:#lc .... 
"'~"-,,t..-ti.; 1..-..~ IIIU'lolftltl • a 
Ammonl~ m~11ol1icLun11i: rdini11i:.orwhnl~ale .l}.,,,o~lf 
~lorl\i!e 

~isLt:,li;;ii''.::t==t:= t::::::Jt::=:t=:t=:t=:t=t::::::J=:::::ji=:J::·i=i';:t=:t:=::::jf~-:t===l 

400/\ttacluno!nll:7 

23292226.v2 

OIL 

"" 
- ------ . ,. ---~~--,. ,_ . 

wor,, ... _ 

1c 



Kt>~ 
.......... dlail..: 
r• •Ul>I! i~ptTTTii"etlsubjecl lu ,~p11lKliun. s. ... di .. ri,;1 n:l(Uh,.tk>II> lurJt-mib; 
S - Spe(Qlu.se 

WASlllNOTON f 1n·c:0DE 

s• • U!.<' i$ r,o:n11inWsubj«·11<;1 s~µubnion~ rrnd 1tquil'\!111,,111, or At1il'I~ V n:1111..J 10 i.1,~111~ s~c d0111ic1 rq:,,lnrig1~, fnr dtuiil s 
·C'~~,ff,,.,o,,~Amnk&n l~('~t11~ft .. (N,U"$)-.-rcenr\'cr,;ion.do~'20l2 11n~Ql'\!,11hjec11neh~n9efmm1ime"11imeas1hesyJJemi•periodic.llllyllf'doudhythe()ffi~nf!'.1ln11e'"""'andBud,-.-, /\cndcnuml,er 
i...:C.-..fii)l"M"°~1~1l('l!foN"'IWH,\]("5...,..,IW~li1•n..~i11AnicltllM1hiia('ha[l1cr, 

lllll I n l 
"nnlm9 and w-.inc S(lft dnnh 1.-d --'Bmi,es Md pap,:1bo~1d OOl>MlrlC.fS 
(mnnvf~tminl!) .. 
111, .... .-thwdl,,1.-till: 

!,:~cOMmx:Mon-gerteB!collfnClfflli 

~alllmllYMIII 

Jlll 

OU 
1221 

, • · IA • • a R.1c a, D R,,l R, C, C-1 C"J M, nJ PO-R PO~ ,n.1 

• • • 
r I 

Pfl...t,IXO 

- --1-- -t---1---t-aci---1·--t~,--t---1 

-~~~~---mr-----,-------- - ---~ - ~ ---- !-{ --
C'....,_111.d. ... , I ..... lfi'i 
C'unily l!Jld'fllhl., C1url:d,11R1.."ry prudlK.1~ - 11 I , ... ,, ... ~ .. , 

-B(lll•....tintaa 
t'w-. ~1111ilNIJ 
C"~nlf>o~nl, f'llll',,ffl\OOI11\J ilk cul 

;JflCl"(DlllDUfac:rurill J 

<'w:r<..:!.._, ... ,~"llL 
~"""'--'k r-a..1wau1 

"'' .... 
J:211 

--
-~m: 

f,;-;:,;--1,--+---!- -t----l 

Ill! 

~OOAt11ctvncn1 1:8 

23292226.vZ 

, r r 
• • • 

• . ' 
----:-r-~ -~~->-- - -< 

• • 

1c 



Ke)~ 
P '" PmniHed IR. 
p• .. 1Ji.1:illpcnni!ll:tl11UbjoclWwliJ111l•IKmi.St..-lli!ilriL1re1111t,,li...mfur,leo,il,; 
s-~11™'. 

ZONING 

g.--U11;i&ptm1il~111~11o11ipuL11iom1111dn:.:i11~1s orArtlclc V .tell!ted IO thal ~.Sc,:.dirtriclrqiulelkmsli,rch:lllila. 
•ri.aJonr~ - tx~hAl-~ ~ ~j'f,f tf SI-M.'l'nlwnion,t.lal\:IJ2012,widttresubj~l11dlillll[eliumlimcl11limc,ulh,:symmisp,:riullic:;illyupwll.'l.lbylhcO/li~orMn1111Kffllt."IIIPndBudlf';'(.AMcnumblT 
1~i,"N'l.,.. ~~-W111a:-.! Wll t..HAl~~~ ... iol, dt1'1n"'inAnklellnrthiRC:hllpter. 

Clock,,, wntcil,::,, cloclri:Wod:-operel~ !le\'!ees 
and_E.rti;(mu,uf111;1url~) 

NMCS 
Code1 

ml 
"'' 

Comml.ffllll ftlld lnduslrial ml!Chllll."I)', ,:qu1pmcnl 4.!JI 
ftlld!lllffllieatwhol~Je) 

sc,~~ ll7.!and 
2)89 

L'onstrucllon,nnrung,llld1Del....-i1lshandlinll IDI 

=:~ ~ ~,__,,-,,,~,-+--1---·1---<f----l-~ 
tmanufm:lllrin l 

C,xton, mon-n1otk: llbm;, MIik 1m11 "°''ul 
•WMVl1111,EUJdmJllll1fu""";nn 
{')-. f,(t,l('n .. ' C'utkry,handroolsFmt!gcaemlumu .. nn: 

• I tl'lil----- (MIi¥ 

400Atl!u:hmcnL 1:9 

23292226.v2 

U}I 

"' IIU 

. 
• 

• 
• 
r 

' -1--1-:.-1-+-1-:~-

. 
• 

r . 
r 

r 
1---~-1-

1t 



IJl~'J1111,1flft)l•~Ofl~-"•ll.!ll "' 
- ~1 ... 11c1r~IJJ ...,., 

r•r-.wu.t.. 

lUI 

p• ~ tJst! isrennitb:diruhjtttlo~~Jlllllltimis Stadistricl regularions Mrdrniib. 
s ~ specu,1u~ 

WASHINCITON CIH CODE 

s• ~ U.Mi' i, pmnillldi.ubjo,cl IO stipulftrions 11nd miuirtrnenli or Anicl~ V rellmld m !Mt UY: s~~ dtllri\:C regnl~tions f,ud~u,iJs 
Cooh11re'-edonth(?North.Aulmell11~ub..u.t1yCl=ific111ion~·~(N,\lCS)rn<W.·rtee111v.:l'llioo,da1.:rl20l2,mdaresnbje,:;110d-rnri!letinm1i,net,1limell:llhc1ymmijpcriodicnllyllJldotcdbylheOfficeorMllffflgem,.'lllmdBudr,.1.Acodenumber 

indlci,ted by "NF~ n:preseut, a u,i: nOI fowtd In lhe NAIC'S 1~ b1.11 llml is ik?rmcd in Arrick-nor this Chapter. 

NAJCS 
• n.11, ... r~n• Cod~' AG lt- tA ll-llf. 1> . 1r ...l.11L. i:t,J l,l..1 C• I C-l CJ M-l M-2 lf "--.'11 un_ ' ~1)-1 o~uvn 
,_,..d.1ttJJlftl ... •1N:t ...;.a) I" 111 r 
~ro~~~k~~~.,-,m~,~r~---+--;:rri~::- ,--t---t--__, _ __, _ _ ,~ --,.--1---~--~-..--: t--+-~~c+---1---t-~:----.--- -, 

. 

Elcctnctl uri.1111111u.~ nm/ "'llllPmml, wmn1,1. 
li<:J.arJdi.vll."lr1Jc·1rom~L<:rilll~lwholOJ1I·) 

421 '.i 

"" 
t!lc.:rrunie componc:nls rind ac.:c5son~ 1J~ 

__!l~ --- ,--- -
)JJ2 
u, 

=hill.'ltnmmn1s111Klmso.:IB1ecl 

:t~~l:~u:r..:ttMm ... -- ,»,,- -i----- - ------- -

..,.. ubt!Utilli l 

"'' 

• 

' :-- ~-
r. 

r 
' r · 

" r 

' r 

~uirmcm 11ml~ur111'i~ Tin 6~"Tvlct 

~..s,lJA 

~ J~'' 
TBbOCAlCd§lfUCIUralmc1alprodus;;m~i!li:Ct=~,;"l.!,,~==:t:=t:= 1:1 ==t==t= =t= ::t= :::t= ::t:::::I::t::J:):: 
1=::1"',~-,.-=-,,m---,-~n-~-,.-,-.-., --l--~1""11"", - 1-------1-------l - - -

' r 
r 

r 
• ;;; -f::~1Yafi' inl•- ~~! I-
• 

400Allncbrncntl:IO 

23292226.v2 

I ' ,, 
r 

-=r -- ' 

- - ~.-
' 
,_ 

' • ' 

r 

l-r 
I r 

• ., .. II~ 

1e.. 



Kl.')·: 
P- Permilkrltll<' 
r·-u~11rmnittru:<IWIJn:1toadrul~~dl<rriclrt"1(1.llntiM.,fnrdcail, 
s ~ Sr,,:,i:\I~ 
s• ~Usoilpmniltoo.lsiit?jn;t k11lip11Mliou11 &11dr«f'R/~1>cn1,u(Anick Y "'lf.l#d iu1btu.w s~rdiritritt ~IKJ11~b'dfl,,.i.. 
~~~!:':_~~~~~~~ilt.~T=,:-::::=ll,lffilff1ul:1;iMtud~MJm1uni:kllim,,ia;h,))W(Il~~llv..,,i.h:dbylhl:Oni~ulM1A11i\,'lnmj1noJOud,11,1 Ac:ulila11nbff 

r .. ,. Ja .. Li.1c1.. m,, ••r -,. r ... ~-

l,ili ---l--1t¥.u::;'l-1, +-~---l--+·---1-,--+--+,-.-+-+-+--"-+--;:H--lH---+--,"""--l----! 11,1 
~ 
r 
• • I r 
r r 
r • • r , • 

"" .. nu 

"' "" m,1 

' .... • . ,. 
~- '\, iti _ w 1 J- - :·-I :-

::-""""'""=---+--i'~!?,H--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-+--1-"'",+--=,c+--:,+--+--,-++.-+ 
.r-• 

-r~~=:>;L-al-----•b~UJ~r..:it.:.:.:.1.:.:.:.~:..:.:.t:.:.:.-.::i':.:.:.-.::i1::.:.:.t.:.:.:if-,-l- -j---,,-j---,,-+--,,+- -1,-,-,-,.--J 
- ~~~~~n1lCH11-11cr"'n,-.,,,~,~,,---+-i,.,. 

'Fbh1111, ~pp;t,..ill.!i (cuq,I dcll1nnl 
ond JllfllhW, (1JUIIRIS) IMINrKIWino\ ,,,._,. 

23292226.v2 

,,i): 

"' , ... 
. ' 

. 

_,;__ 

1c. 



.... 

23292226.v2 

1c. 



lCey: 
P - ~i11t:d1l't': 

"" JI 

t>• M Use ii; pamitr..,1 s11bjrc1 Ill 111ipul~liu115. SC'C rtlwicl n,~l11tlcM fiirdetlllls 
S•Sp,.Ulllu.c. 

YlASHINOTON CITV CODE 

1i 
--·--

s• ~ u~ j3 pl'nnilted .,,l!jrcl io ,~pului<ms nncl RqUin:l'llffl~<lf Article V ~11111:d Ill ~1111 u~ Ste di:!lriel n:gulaliu_... fnrdd11iJ5. 
• COO&'l~ni '-d oo lh.! Nu1chAm<1i1:11n lnct.mry (..l°""llle11tlou S}'.-ttln'~ \N .... IGS) mosl•n:ctQI vi:nion;,dlltrd 2012, IVld e,n, 1ubjoU kJ ch,Ai1ge &um ljm~ LU lim, es Oi., S}'\lcrn i)P"riodiaill}' upr!Alrol,y lh, llffi« l•fM~M8~11WIII tllll Hll\l.gd.L A code 11U1nb..-r 
inJil:111alb)'"NF''n:pmt:111:/ij 1111:TI\IC 1'wt,J\n1heNAfa~c,;lonbulUIIII i, llcllnc,.I lriAi1io;lc 111111.).ilCN!pla. 

'--r.n, • .v.in,wr"".i,ni.. 
{~11111-IO"ko 

~ .... 
hardsurfal)( noo.-n,\'1:f" 111onuf.i:,urin~\ 
1.r.n- lritDII I 
L1J1.1.ln,U'/'ln",P"tlllton.'>1Uld1>1Tko11oro: 

~AIOl 
(.'.o,Jtl 

JP" 

"'' ,m 
SIIJ 
5611 
Jl61 
1m 
llf\f 

'4.Nr 
JJU 

"' .. ll . 111 u_,r "'· " I N,J K..1 t'l, I C,l C.J M•I l't1.J l'(t, I( r1L.,.. • •~ I l'II IA1XU 

' 
l--!--11--1--1·---'"'-+- ,H-'.,,- ,i--1--+1 ~''-+---

• r I r 

~ =--.. ~-,-,u-"-""-,-j---,t-;-;,.;;-~-l---j--jf---f-- f-- 1-- J--jl- ----f---+-..+-:-.,+-~.!---f--rl-.,,-J-----! 

---- -- --·!--+--+-,=·+-- -rr->--

Mildical ru,d ~lliillCIL mstrwnenll ~,id npptn11\111 
lllijlJluf11:Wri.ril 

::=~Qll~~-
:)UitiDtt d Hl11 ..... ~ita 
liklllal .... , ..._. 

~~ t,i;.....-k,Mi!RMU -i":.etUIIMl1 

"lllr41:(re....,. ... lllf_,~, -
"'' 
" ., .. 
·m-

... , 
-c-~,~~'--·'r:"~m-,,,~""''--1--,:~::Y,~1 

--t---;--11--l'--1--1-

f1111nur11C1urinl'\ 

s.~ .• 11\IJI;.... -
,,., 

400A11-.hm.rnl 1:12 

23292226.v2 

' 

, 
• . . . 



ZONING ~. i~.... u 
------,f11"'-'"' .. "'""~ ....... """""'=e-,.s-bne- ,ol. ,".,,-,,----1--ei;'.,,~e-i---1--+--t---1---t---+--+--t--t-S:- --L...,~,_. _ _,::c _......, .. 

Koy. 
p .. Pfflnin,:,J,..., 
r• .. u~ is penr,illl'llsubjo:i:t Ill ~tipul~rium s~-.: diSIJKI n:Jll-lW~ull!i for lkwil~ 
S"Sp«Wuse 
s• '" Ul.l.'b:pmnitt,,,J""bj1:1.1t11 stiJ>11l11riu11S11111l[\!tluimnml.sul Articl~V n:bm:J IU lhtil we, S~tJwi~in'HUl•Hi,m, lurtkt,,ib 
·rMC11-lwicJon1~~Amcricanfndl.11iryn~~·s(N\1(3l~lvcnioo,da1ed2'll2 nndan:suhja:L1ochan@etmm1imem1ime"1.qrhe~111i~rem,:Jiwllyllfldtl!l.'dhytheOffi~ofMAna~cmen1nndBuJ)JCI.Aeorlenw11her 
i*"'"6W"i'h'"' n:fl'~'ti.enolfoundll.W.N'Al(5~1~tMlis1.lilftliR\aA11!,r:lilloflhi3Ch.'\f"ler, 

NAICS 
Codc1 ,G R-IA R-18 .. ,c JMJl .. , l(,J c., C-2 C.J Mil ,., ,~, r 
UJJ • IIIJ . 
]]91 • 

... ~==~~~[, :t::w.ti=t:=::t=:t:=:t=:t=:t=:t=:t:=:i:=t=::t:t~::t=t 
nndl<lll'llliec.(manufncQlrillltl 
OmdCJDr~ll\·~istng'1¢1VICCS\IIOl lnclUirlllg ...,., Hl8 

.,., 
U)l ,,, 
>ill 

• • r 

llll 
]]99 ::11s,pcnc1l.1 111~01~cr~~>-->c-,;.-1---+--+--i--+--·t--·t--+--·t--l--i--+

nr1ist'511U11crialsfmnnuf1c1urinPl 

Pc1mlcumbull:"1.alkJfl),alllflcrminals 
twholcSAle) 
~ - 1111;i.;frll,r.r-

;:~l~,r~n~ui[mum\ and sul'l'lic.,; 

~ ~..t~ 

l'\anol!WlllfmLIIM~ tmln'L. 
:.yn1be1icrnhber.syn1he1kRndolhcrm,,u. 
TTUjJcliblTlS,C.:..cqllJll"-,J1(m"nurMcturinll.) ....... -~ .. ....... 

4DOA1t11ehmen11:IJ 

23292226.v2 

m• 
,111 
4247 .... 
"" -JJl£ . 
BB 

,.,. 
JiJ \i 

"" 
,ua ,,., 

• • 
~ . 
' ' ,-r 

1!D-Jt PIJ.C ,,,_, r o.~nm 
r 
• • 
' 

- -. 
' 

' 
r------

' ' 

,. 
+. 
I ' 

r 

' "Pfl. De<"U 

• 

1e 



WASH INC.TON fin' CODE . .., 
1-;-,,~,.,- •--t--,--t~-·------

,,., 
Key: 
P · Pe:nnillediu 
p• c Use b r,em1itl«I subj«l III irip11lftllons 8ft dlstritl ~1111bnions ror c1taills 
S • Sp;,1.:Mllll,;. 
s• ~ u~ ;~ r,ennilvd All)j~I tn ~Li[111l11i<1M and rcquittri>emrnf Article V ~la!NI tn th.:11 u~ S." diwitL regul31irlM for d<a1il~ 
~~~~~-:..."-.:~.t.~::"~:';"~~·~';.:"'~":r~~~~~~l2,illlllln'wbjl'\.1tu\'hlin11(0um1imc1u~mt:ulhc•yW..-.'5~1yup,.1,,wJbyll!cOni~urM~n:,J!ffll'.T1IIOhtlBudjlC1 Aoodrn!Q'llbt:r 

1 .• ..a t 1 .. t ·,-
1m · lao4 
b l'.xln:i: .... 
~wJ.1,,o ~ ... "" 
• llt'h.'TJWQ.-, 111111!1111(--.,.;..., ~- ---~· ...... --------Sl115;1ycs .na nlhcr prepared meat 
11rodu~llfY'llur.cnirilW 

Ulll:m.l , Hnlul 

1,., 

'"'"-"""'"' 

23292226.v2 

~AICS l •. ..... .u; 
lJQ ... , 
JUI 
1 111 
J I~ 

.,,, 
Im 

- ~~,__ ->-

>f.- ,.-1--
211 , " 

'" ,,., 

11 • • I 11-111"" • • ,o IL! -::- c , o., : . T ... f .. :-
I ' 

• 

--1---1--~~·-· • 
-------,. -t· . . . . 

, 
I r 
• 

\ +-

~!~'.-ll-''----+---1---1--+---l--+ --l-- ~--l--l---l--+l--1---+-c--t----l 

"' 

1c 



"'' ""' 

NAICS 
_ R·l La~-t.~~ -~~ .J;;L .A,G 

lffl-'illlulli!ef ,_ .. UJ I •i---f--·+ -+---1---f--- i·---J 
l, ·-11 4!41 
l~--..tf_...UH11 U2:l 

Tr~n,,"f)llf1AIUITT,:,.jllll1ffl<:nland1<Ul'l1i1c, 
!11iloltsul~-~~ceplmotor \"Chicles) 
rl'M.wat.!, 
VcgenlllcoilmiTliug(C11ccprcorni~ 
a•Woo~ 
Vl1reomcl1mopl11mhm11fixtu1C!.,~hine,firrings 
fllld belhroom aoocuori~ lmon11fmcmring) 
Vlrn;ousellmn,Tabli:nlllf m;1en 
Ell"{icl,m(mo11ufncturi111>.l 

____!'._~[rn2ouf1ctt1riq1(: 
•,,r--:;;. tt 

rwt.11, ,riu 11 r uu1 i,11cru11N.t.1 . ,,_. 
1eoasan1Tneld'flousn!no1anc1nary10 

.,::h .. -1. C(,lll,:11c·1,n1J;U,·~~~l 

,,u 
.J2J8 

.11 111 

JTT2 

1211 

:rnr 

u,r 
•u 

VI 
U)I . .,, 
m, ,..,. ,,. 
(!,l> 

n,1 
mz 

- I-

' • r 
I-

·- ~ ' 

• 

• .. 

r-M~I~ M;!.., _,l>;.~ 
• r I 

• 

~ 

• • • 

I 

• 
I • 

• 
I ' • 

' . 
• • 

' . I ' ., .. ;,,, r . . r r 
lilt ' ' • • . 
!+'it-

• ., 
• • 
• . . ~$~~-:-~· ~"'==::::t:!l.1t:!:==tt1=t::1:=t:::l:=l:::J=t:t=tt==t=:t=:::l::t:lµl::::::l='::i::t:::1::::'.::::l 

~~-~.Mn=·"'=-~-~~-~-~-~-~-~~-~~-~~~~~~~~~--.~~~~~-~~ • • 
400At1RchmL'llll:l:'i -..,1,-p"" 

23292226.v2 

1c 



401JAttachmcnll:1Ci 

23292226.v2 

.., , ... 
'11J 

"" 

... 

r . . . 

.... ,,-:.a .. 

1c 



ZONIN(; 

.. ,_...WC,. 
1"" .. l.he r1r,~~, . ~ ~•lftln:gu!arions~r~r:1i1J: 

t~·:::,tt~~,_ . ..,__ .... ~'f!(Mfori11t'l'~ t., 'N,- ~,~&>,t:4r1At, 

=.r11r1~!"'~'!..""::r~':7=~t"~'~r~~TM~1r~:=:u .... --~ ... ,~Jn,m1imel111\mell'llhttiysl1."111is _perioJi\;P,llyuptti!CllbylheOtti~vl1'~n1111kl8ud~1 A,Otic:IIUlllbt-r 

:"IAIC8 
LlndU.vTi.-..• Cod,' '" .... 11-1 111 .. ,r IM P .. .... , r., r.1 "" M. , 11-11 . .. .... 

Civic, o11.~i11l 11ml fr11kmal lL'l,-1<,;i1Lli1N "" . . • • • . • , 
I 

, 
a.ui.l ri"'1lc clu.hi 

l~ lnaaf H ~I r r 

""" f1H • • • p • 

~ 
-.me • r • • -. 

_ L - '!. -·~ ·- r -~ r r r 
f- ~ 9JI I • r .- . .,-,;.:.;..,.. 

.\111 • ,,, 
I « «'liCI I a:m.t:IA '"' 

~ -

.u, 
11 11 • 
'" r 
'1Jt ' 1i-n- r 

CT)innulum, ,~. anll n1fic1111hk: nc cllll!!; (nnl 713Y r r 
llf!Cili..... toa:h.ool. coll~- ot uniw.,iries 

~ ' ,. • • I • • 
"' • , . I • ··- ,, .. s s • r r 

k ~-..rDfMtii.Yl'IDJMIC)' 1 111 • l .. l'lob~k .. W 1fflll'C1Dl ·- J !.' l=F f--t.. __i:_ r -++ ,. ~-, ·-· rm i-+ ,. _J" -· ·- ; -
l'\tlillylp' ... JIIIIIII~.,...~~""" 1111 -;;- ' r I • -aw mhw#III 
l'ubhc bu1ldm~~or oc11il1e~ ..reeled by • "" • 
1!1J\'cmmcnta.lD11CI1CI' 

f>ubl1c1111lil)· f11.: ff1f1 cs cc~Jw 1vcor ria.tm·o f. 926 1 r • r r r ~·, 
Ra rl10,1e lcV11ion,oodmicrv\\'AYCll'llt!Dlillil1S , ,, . ... 111 ,. ................. 
~~ ... , " " ' • 
~,Mn ~b1!tlp ~~ - w.- _11.,t• ._ .- f' 

_)'_ - . , 
fl lS -. -:. r r • -,- , . 

- ~~ .:_· ~It,.. 0 11 1 • • • ·- , • , , . , ' > • • , , • • ,M n • • , • -
«.Q .t,JMditnall l!I ' .._ Limc"9 

23292226.v2 

1c· 



WASI UNOl"ON CI I Y COl>I:, 

Koy 
1' - Pm-.~lodllle. 
r• • Use lspmnm:dsubjci:11111tipulR1iom. Src- ditcrlci lf.aulations rorikails 
!i - Specinlmc. 
s• - u~ iii pmniuetl~tii~, 1o 1tipul"liun' rmrt.,,...ulninlffll• t1r Articlo V iebiud 1r, ~1111 UK. Sn !listric:1 ~11laliu1u. lord,lllllL 
•CoJaiareoo,,e,.l11n~N11nhAmni~lndwtiyCl!llll>ifurti1mSyvt""''1(NAICSIJJ1W1-Nt:ffll~ion.Llllm.l20l2,lml~:illbjllMwchi\nil~llumllrnr111time1111~~0i~pcriooiPllly~fl!ll .. lJ«lkrilfi\1;11,11.,::11- -.1 n..s.,. Aw41-....... 
Jridicauadhy"N~~·~ .... n111r111,odrn11ttNAIC'S9eClul•hutlMli1delin!!d.ioAJtic~UnrUiisCl..pler. 

:"/Alai 
·M·IA. r 1Ll" I pn.1 J.-4 '•Tva. """' '" 11.111 R.J(' • • u ... -~ r., C-> c~ ... , '"'" fD,.AtXI> 

' 
, , • I-+ -L ,- } - . -'-"Scrtoofs,po,1-t«:Unlllf)',tlOllll il'ICIUdci 611·, 

' • • ' I r I • r 
unlvcnrilieJ.wl1cl:f'Jl,Jlllliorro11t~, 
w""""""1 1'oh1.-b 
...... k Cir,1,.. ,1r ri tfl r • .. IIIJ r . • 
~-1,:nab ••n • • , . ,u, ' • • . r 
.... w, :u , , , 
""" .. JI . ' 

, 
Soci,,,I CMCQIIQnB1, traffflml Mllf(OWIKl"C 9lll • I • • -... .-. m 
Su1;ist.wK,elb11sc.11.gC111C}'IJ\l<IIID"1I OOllla'S "'' I aldclinka{•ocClwip11.T400.Ar1ich.ll, 
~rflon40004~ .. _ ,,. . ,_ .... .~ .. l llii' 
n,,,."',....,...;- ' " ' I 

~ "P~ti'trMI\I.~ .,., 

40UAnachnlcnl 1;18 

23292226.v2 

1e 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

July 27, 2023 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

Re: Proposed Code Amendments-Short Term Lodging 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

636-390-1010 www.washmo.gov 

Per the motion made and passed by Council in June, an ordinance lifting the moratorium for 
Short Term Lodging and amending the requirements includes the following changes; 

1. STR will be defined as any rental of transient guests staying for less than 30 days and is 
not owner occupied. 

2. STR's will continue to be permitted by right in C-1, C-2, C-2 Overlay, and C-3. 
3. New STR's will be required to have a Special Use Permit in R-2 Overlay and R-3 Multi

Family Residential. 
4. Any new STR in R-2 Overlay shall be 150 ft. away from any existing STR. 
5. STR's in all R-1 Single Family Residential Districts will require a special use permit and 

must be 500 ft. from any existing STR. 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Sal Maniaci 
Communist and Economic Development Director 

1e 



23340325.v1 

Section 400.045 

VACATION RENTAL DWELLINGS BY OWNER (VRBO)
A private furnished residence (either single-family or condominium, but not a 
multifamily apartment unit) rented for lodging purposes, not owner-occupied at 
the time of rental, and rented for periods not exceeding sixty (60)thirty (30) days. 

Section 400.080.D.  
Special Uses. Certain additional uses may be permitted in the R-2 Two-Family 
Residence District as provided for in Section 400.120 of this Article and subject 
to the provisions of Article V of this Chapter. Additional provisions apply to 
certain uses as listed below: 
1.  
Single-family dwellings not located within the boundaries as identified in 
Section 400.080(B)(1). A map illustrating the affected changes is on file in the 
City offices. 

2.  
Mobile home parks are subject to the provisions of Article IV, Section 400.160. 

3. 
Any use substantially similar to the special uses listed Section 400.120(D) in 
terms of the effect of the proposed use upon surrounding properties may be 
permitted, provided that in determining whether such proposed use is 
substantially similar to the expressed special uses, there shall be taken into 
consideration any objectionable characteristics of the proposed use, including, 
but not limited to, the emission of odor, dust, smoke, gas fumes, noise or 
vibration, as well as the criteria set out in Article IV, Section 400.195; provided 
further, however, that any such substantially similar special use shall be 
consistent in all other respects with the provisions of this Chapter. 

4. 
Agricultural uses such as field crops, truck gardening; berry or bush crops; tree 
crops, flower gardening; orchards; aviaries and apiaries; grazing, breeding and 
raising of livestock; provided, that all buildings and enclosures for the feeding, 
breeding or milking, but not including pasturing and grazing of such animals are 
located not less than two hundred (200) feet from any lot line; including a 
greenhouse but not including a salesroom or roadside stand. 

7c

https://ecode360.com/32141401#32141401
https://ecode360.com/32141568#32141568
https://ecode360.com/32142022#32142022
https://ecode360.com/27806562#27806562
https://ecode360.com/32141569#32141569
https://ecode360.com/32141564#32141564
https://ecode360.com/32141570#32141570
https://ecode360.com/27806553#27806553
https://ecode360.com/32142130#32142130
https://ecode360.com/32141571#32141571
https://ecode360.com/32142028#32142028
https://ecode360.com/27806553#27806553
https://ecode360.com/32142262#32142262
https://ecode360.com/32141572#32141572


23340325.v1 

5. Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner in the R-2 Overlay District.

Section 400.085

Special Uses. Certain additional uses may be permitted in the R-3 Multiple-

Family Residence District as provided for in Section 400.120 of this Article and 

subject to the provisions of Article V of this Chapter. Additional provisions 

apply to certain uses as listed below:

1. 

Single-family attached in a single structure or detached dwellings are subject 

to the provisions of Article V of this Chapter.

2. 

Two-family dwellings involving two (2) or more structures are subject to the 

site plan review procedure provisions of Article VII of this Chapter.

3. 

Mobile home parks are subject to the provisions of Article IV, Section 400.160.

4. 

Agricultural uses such as field crops; truck gardening; berry or bush crops; 

tree crops; flower gardening; orchards; aviaries and apiaries; grazing, 

breeding and raising of livestock, provided that all buildings and enclosures for 

the feeding, breeding or milking, but not including pasturing and grazing, of 

such animals are located not less than two hundred (200) feet from any lot 

line; including a greenhouse, but not including a salesroom or food stand.

5. 

Nursery, truck gardening and the raising of farm crops may be permitted (but 

not the raising of poultry, pets or livestock for strictly commercial purposes or 

on a scale that would be objectionable because of noise or odor to 

surrounding residences), according to the criteria set forth in Article V, Section 

400.210, of this Chapter; and provided, further, that no building shall be 

erected or maintained on the property which is used for the sole purpose of 

selling the products grown or raised.

7c



23340325.v1 

6. 

Any use substantially similar to the special uses listed Section 400.120(D) in 

terms of the effect of the proposed use upon surrounding properties may be 

permitted, provided that, in determining whether such proposed use is 

substantially similar to the expressed special uses, there shall be taken into 

consideration any objectionable characteristics of the proposed use, including, 

but not limited to, the emission of odor, dust, smoke, gas fumes, noise or 

vibration, as well as the criteria set out in Article IV, Section 400.195; provided 

further, however, that any such substantially similar special use shall be 

consistent in all other respects with the provisions of this Chapter.]

7.

Vacation Rentals by Owner.

Section 400.095.B

Permitted Uses. The permitted uses in the C-2 General Commercial District are 
those as provided for in Section 400.120(D) of this Article. In addition, the 
following uses are permitted, subject to the conditions set forth: 
1.  
Automotive parts stores, and related parts supply retail facilities, provided that 
if any automotive or related repair services are performed on site, the provisions 
of Subsection (B)(2) of this Section shall be met. 

2.  
The following shall be permitted uses, provided that if any portion of a building 
or an accessory structure, or any portion of a parking lot associated with any 
such use, is located within fifty (50) feet of a residential district, excluding public 
rights-of-way, then such use shall be only by special use permit: 
a.  
Repair of automobiles, farm implements, construction machinery, small engines 
and related repair services, including repair garages, body shops and public 
garages, as well as car washes and new and used vehicle sales; 

b.  
Hotels and motels, and establishments offering accommodations to transient 
overnight guests; 

c.  
Entertainment places; 

7c

https://ecode360.com/32142028#32142028
https://ecode360.com/32141691#32141691
https://ecode360.com/32141692#32141692
https://ecode360.com/32141692#32141692
https://ecode360.com/32141693#32141693
https://ecode360.com/32141694#32141694
https://ecode360.com/32141695#32141695


23340325.v1 

d.  
Parking lots and garages; and 

e.  
Retail lumber stores. 

3.  
Single-family dwellings and two-family dwellings, if located in areas as 
described in Section 400.095(A)(1)(b) above. 

4. 
Drive-in or drive-thru establishments that can provide a five-car stack as 
indicated within Article VI, Section 400.265(C). Drive-in or drive-thru 
establishments that cannot provide a five-car stack as indicated within 
Article VI, Section 400.265(C), shall require a special use permit. 

5.

Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner in C-2 and C-2 Overlay Districts.

400.205

A. Buffer Zone.  Vacation Rental Dwellings by Owner shall be at least
one hundred fifty feet (150’) from any existing Vacation Rental Dwelling by 
Owner in any district where it is a permitted use or is permitted by special use 
permit, except in an R-1 Single Family Residential.  Vacation Rental Dwellings 
by Owner in an R-1 Single Family District shall be at least five hundred feet 
(500’) from any existing Vacation Rental Dwelling by Owner.

B. Reports Required. Every person engaged in the business of operating
a Vacation Rental by Owner shall file with the City Collector prescribed forms 
giving such information as may be necessary to determine the amounts to 
which the Tourism Tax levied under the provisions of Section 140.300 of the 
Code of the City of Washington, Missouri shall apply for the calendar quarter to 
be submitted with the payment to be made in accordance with Section 
140.300.C of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri.  Failure to submit 
the required forms for two (2) consecutive calendar quarters shall result in the 
automatic revocation of any special use permit for Vacation Rental by Owner 
for that location.  

7c

https://ecode360.com/32141696#32141696
https://ecode360.com/32141697#32141697
https://ecode360.com/32141698#32141698
https://ecode360.com/32141688#32141688
https://ecode360.com/32141699#32141699
https://ecode360.com/27806568#27806568
https://ecode360.com/32142479#32142479
https://ecode360.com/27806568#27806568
https://ecode360.com/32142479#32142479


23340325.v1 

Chapter 400, Attachment I is hereby amended as shown on Exhibit I attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  (Vacation Rental by Owner is 

allowed as a special use permit in R-1, R-2 and R-3 Districts, and as a 

permitted use in C-1, C-2 and C-3 Districts).

7c



BILL NO. ------- INTRODUCED BY _______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO.----------

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, 
MISSOURI TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE TO DISCLOSE 
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND 
SUBSTANTIAL INTEREST FOR CERTAIN MUNICIPAL 
OFFICIALS 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City ofWashington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Declaration of Poli9:. The proper operation of municipal 

government requires that public officials and employees be independent, impartial and 

responsible to the people; that government decisions and policy be made in the proper 

channels of the governmental structure; that public office not be used for personal gain; 

and that the public have confidence in the integrity of its government. In recognition of 

these goals, there is hereby established a procedure for disclosure by certain officials and 

employees of private financial or other interests in matters affecting the City. 

SECTION 2: Conflicts oflnterest. The Mayor or any member of the City Council 

who has a substantial personal or private financial interest, as defined by state law, in any 

bill shall disclose in writing on the records of the City Council the nature of his/her interest 

and shall disqualify himself/herself from voting on any matters relating to this interest. 

SECTION 3: Disclosure Reports. Each elected official, the City Administrator 

and the Finance Director shall disclose in writing the following information by May 1 of 

each year, if any such transactions were engaged in during the previous calendar year: 

a. For Such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity of 

affinity or such person, the date and the identities of the parties to each transaction 

with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that such person had 

with the political subdivision, other than compensation received as an employee or 

payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political subdivision, and other than 

transfers for no consideration to the political subdivision; and 



b. The date and the identities of the parties to each transactions known to the 

person with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that any business 

entity in which such person had a substantial interest, had with the political 

subdivision, other than payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political 

subdivision or transactions involving payment for providing utility service to the 

political subdivision, and other than transfers for no consideration to the political 

subdivision. 

c. The City Administrator and the Finance Director also shall disclose in 

writing by May 1 of each year, for the previous calendar year the following 

information: 

1. The name and address of each of the employers or such person from 

whom income of one thousand dollars or more was received during the year 

covered by the statement; 

2. The name and address of each sole proprietorship that he or she 

owned; the name, address and the general nature of the business conducted 

of each general partnership and joint venture in which he or she was a 

partner or participant; the name and address of each partner or co-participant 

for each partnership or joint venture unless such names and addresses are 

filed by the partnership or joint venture with the Secretary of State; the 

name, address and general nature of the business conducted by any closely 

held corporation or limited partnership in which the person owned ten 

percent or more of any class of the outstanding stock or limited partnership 

units; and the name of any publicly traded corporation oflimited partnership 

that is listed on a regulated stock exchange or automated quotation system 

in which the person owned two percent or more of any class of outstanding 

stock, limited partnership units or other equity interests; 

3. The name and address of each corporation for which such person 

served in the capacity of a director, officer or receiver. 

SECTION 4: Filing of Repocts. The reports in the attached format (Attachment 

A) shall be filed with the City Clerk and with the Missouri Ethics Commission. The reports 

shall be available for public inspection and copying during normal business hours. 



SECTION 5: When Filed. The financial interest statements shall be filed at the 

following times, but no person is required to file more than one financial interest statement 

in any calendar year: 

a. Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within thirty days of 

such appointment or employment; 

b. Every other person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the 

statement annually not later than May 1 and the statement shall cover the 

calendar year ending the immediately preceding December 31; provided that 

any member of the City Council may supplement the financial interest 

statement to report additional interests acquired after December 31 of the 

covered year until the date of filing of the financial interest statement. 

SECTION 6: File of Ordinance. The City Clerk shall send a certified copy of this 

ordinance to the Missouri Ethics Commission, P.O. Box 1370, Jefferson City, Missouri 

65102 within ten (10) days of its adoption. 

SECTION 7: Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 

and after the date of its passage and approval and shall remain in effect until amended or 

repealed by the City Council. 

Passed: - ----------

ATTEST: ----------
President of City Council 

Approved: _________ _ 

ATTEST: ----------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 



CITY OF WASHINGTON 

CITY SALES TAX SUMMARY 

1% GENERAL SALES TAX 

Previous Years 1970-2000 Total: 
2000-2001 $ 2,614,947.25 
2001-2002 2,665,810.02 
2002-2003 2,875,714.84 
2003-2004 3,155,590 .86 
2004-2005 3,187,693 .12 
2005-2006 3 ,345,292 .87 
2006-2007 3,445,234.45 
2007-2008 3,773,268.98 
2008-2009 3,556,222.39 

2009-2010 3,497,829.39 

TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO DATE: 

MONTH 

OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE --
JULY -
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 

TOTALS: 

Increase (Decrease) 
Over Prior Year 

2017-2018 

$ 361 ,698.16 

251,010 .14 

567.111 .05 

355,065.45 

440,931 .59 

432,715.60 

354,143.36 

296,545.56 

368,699 .52 

499,689 .10 

311,169.75 

464 ,286 .39 

$ 4 703,065.67 

8,00% 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE GROWTH/ 
(REDUCTION) FOR OCTOBER TO 

PRESENT: 

2018-2019 

$ 341 ,934.38 

273 ,682 .85 

406,617.65 

428 ,005.85 

363,771.00 

444,964.47 

387,311.51 

300,584.29 

456,577.00 

420,349.19 

322,712 .79 

465,772.42 

$ 4 612 283.40 

-1 .93% 

3.37% 

$ 36,121 ,362.69 
2010-2011 $ 
2011-201 2 
2012-2013 
2013-2014 
2014-2015 
2015-2016 
2016-2017 
2017-2018 
2018-2019 

2019-2020 

2019-2020 

$ 347 ,786.52 $ 

325 ,999 .08 

400 ,738 .68 

420 ,055 .36 

417 ,204 .79 

417 ,215.47 

365,080 .95 

358,920 .74 

401 ,315 .24 

442,261.53 

372,615 .14 

518,477 .31 

$ 4,787,670.81 $ 

3.80% 

3,613,372.27 2020-2021 
3,698,652.72 2021-2022 
3,760,065.80 2022-Present 
3,912,118 .45 
4,204,694.99 
4,397,905 .50 
4,354,507 .85 
4,703,065 .67 
4,612,283.40 

4.787,670.81 

2020-2021 2021-2022 

387,415.44 $ 454 ,143.50 

337 ,510 .28 329,477 .61 

448,383 .63 522 ,976 .40 

430,457.12 392 ,285 .39 

396,723 .58 509 ,008 .53 

468,305.25 483 ,461.03 

387,138.97 393,317.74 

385,747.95 342,734.14 

514,849.48 536 ,473.31 

462,011 .90 462,478.68 

396 ,711 .64 546,440 .92 

523 .081 .81 503.139 .18 

5,138,337.05 $ 5,475,936.43 

7.32% 6,57% 

FISCAL YEAR END PERCENTAGE 
(POS- OCTOBER TO SEPTEMBER) 

Shown Once A Year on November Report. 

$ 5,138,337.05 
5,475,936.43 

$ 4,575,333.47 

$ 125,472,911.27 

Monthly% Increase/ 
2022•2023 (Decrease) 

$ 404,210.90 -10.99% 

439,267.24 33.32% 

469.140 .53 -10.29% 

515 ,227.78 31.34% 

495 ,173.79 -2.72% 

400,841 .38 -17.09% 

476,640.26 21.18% 

407,267 .67 18.83% 

490,570 .26 -8.56% 

476 ,993.66 3.14% 

$ 4 575,333.47 

\3'A. 



MONTH 

OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY --
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 

TOTALS 

Increase 
(Decrease) Over 
Prior Year 

2017-2018 

$ 180,849.11 

125,504.75 

283,555.71 

177,532.58 

220,465.78 

216 ,358.10 

177,071.76 

148,272.80 

184,317.16 

249,844.82 

155,584.67 

232,141.66 

$ 2,351,498.90 

8.00% 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE GROWTH/ 
(REDUCTION) FOR OCTOBER TO 

PRESENT: 

1/2 % CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX 

EFFECTIVE: 07-01-89 
EXPIRED: 06-30-94 1989-1994 
EXPIRED: 06-30-02 1994-2002 
EXPIRED: 06-30-10 2002-2010 
EXPIRED: 06-30-18 2010-2018 
EXPIRES: 06-30-26 2018-2026 

TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO DATE: 

2018-2019 2019-2020 

$ 170,966.92 $ 173,893.15 

136,841.76 162,999 .67 

203,310.25 200,369.28 

214,002.88 210 ,027.68 

181 ,885 .56 208,602.53 

222,481 .70 208 ,607.73 

193,656 .33 182,540.31 

150,291.55 179,460 .29 

228,288.80 200,657.51 

210,175.01 221 ,130.97 

161,356.40 186,307.76 

232,886.54 259 ,238.60 

$2,306,143.70 $ 2,393,835.48 

-1.93% 3.80% 

3.37% 

$ 4,111,148.43 
9,410,782.24 

13,334,617.88 
15,975,018.36 

$ 12,932,353.33 

$ 55,763!920.24 

2020-2021 2021-2022 

$ 193,707.79 $ 227,071.73 

168,755.25 164,738.68 

224,192.00 261,488.24 

215,228.64 196,142.72 

198,361 .30 254 ,504.01 

234,152.34 241,730.89 

193,569.47 196,659.57 

192,873.68 171,366.64 

257,424.63 268,236.68 

231,006.12 231,239.74 

198,355.48 273,220.21 

261,541 .37 251,569.17 

$ 2,569,168.07 $2,737,968.28 

7.32% 6.57% 

FISCAL YEAR END PERCENTAGE 
(POS- OCTOBER TO SEPTEMBER) 

Shown Once A Year on November 
Report. 

Monthly% 
Increase/ 

2022-2023 (Decrease) 

$ 202,105.70 -10.99% 

219,633.65 33.32% 

234,570.17 -10.29% 

257,613.79 31 .34% 

247,587 .18 -2.72% 

200,420.71 -17.09% 

238,319.46 21.18% 

203,633.58 18.83% 

245,285.14 -8.56% 

238,497.27 3.14% 

$ 2,287,666.65 

l?h 



MONTH 

OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
:i_u1v -
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 

TOTALS 

Increase 
(Decrease) Over 
Prior Year 

2017-2018 

s 180,849.11 
125,504.37 
283,555.44 
177,532.58 
220,465.13 
216,358.08 
177,071.74 
148,272.79 
184,349.74 
249,844.78 
155,584.64 
232.142.98 

$ 2 351,531.38 

8.01% 

COLLECTIONS 2005 TO 
PRESENT: 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE 
GROWTH/(REDUCTION) FOR 

OCTOBER TO PRESENT: 

$2'90,000.00 

$250,0d0.00 

$210,000.00 

$170,000.00 

$130,000.00 

s 

$ 

1/2 % TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX 

2018-2019 

170,946.23 s 
136,840.50 
203,308.99 
214,002.88 
181 ,885.52 
222,481.85 
193,656.25 
150,291 .51 
228,288.78 
210,175.04 
161,355.80 
2$2.886.52 

2,306 119.87 $ 

-1.93% 

$34,026,222.32 

3.37% 

2019-2020 

173,893.15 s 
162,999.68 
200,369.28 
210,027.78 
208,602.55 
208,607.77 
182,540.19 
179,460.32 
200,657.52 
221 ,130.96 
186,307.86 
259,238.63 

2,393,835.69 $ 

3.80% 

2020-2021 2021-2022 

193,707.83 $ 227,070.97 
168,755.33 164,738.72 
224,192.04 261,488.24 
215,228.70 196,142.69 
198,361.35 254,499.40 
234,152.35 241 ,730.92 
193,569.46 196,659.56 
192,873.68 171,366.53 
257,424.62 268,236.76 
231,006.14 231,239.69 
198,355.50 273,220.19 
261.541 .35 251 ,569.36 

2,569,168.35 $ 2,737,963.03 

7.32% 6.57% 

FISCAL YEAR END PERCENTAGE 
(POS- OCTOBER TO SEPTEMBER) 

Shown Once A Year on November Report. 

T.ranspertation Tax 

$90.000.00 
OCTOBER 1'10\/E"lllal llECEl,ll!ER JAWM'f FEBRUA!tY MAACl:I APRll MAY jlJN!i 

$ 

$ 

Monthly % 
Increase/ 

21122·~ (Decrease) 

202,105.68 -10.99% 
219,633.66 33.32% 
234,570.22 -10.29% 
257,613.79 31.34% 
247,587.19 -2.72% 
200,420.73 -17.09% 
238,319.52 21 .18% 
203,633.50 18.83% 
245,285.23 -8.56% 
238,497.24 3.14% 

2,287,666.76 

Jl!t.Y A',IGUST SEPTEMBER 

-+-2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 ... 2020-2021 .-2021-2022 "*92022-2023 

.13C 



LOCAL OPTION USE TAX 

MONTH 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 
OCTOBER $ 12,081.69 $ 34,224.58 $ 35,500.86 s 
NOVEMBER 17,632.77 48,613.78 56,442.98 
DECEMBER 48,045.68 49,662.96 53,993.39 
JANUARY 48 ,211 .95 68,775 .33 39,958.65 
FEBRUARY 95 ,271 .61 73,271 .71 63,549.19 
MARCH 76,542.59 79,877.50 81 ,178.43 
APRIL 47,032 .55 54,168.57 51 ,201 .38 
MAY 49 ,331 .34 45,391.56 117,142.50 
JUNE 51 ,751 .76 51,449.73 94,813.67 
-!_Q[y' -

73 ,096.59 42,197.49 76 ,691 .07 
AUGUST 54,048.00 53,911.53 82,028.64 
SEPTEMBER 57,105.98 62,998.22 79,946.63 

TOTAL $ 630,152.51 $ 664,542.96 $ 832,447.39 $ 

COLLECTIONS 1998 TO PRESENT: $ 12,322,329.74 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE GROWTH/(REDUCTION) FOR 
OCTOBER TO PRESENT: 21.40% 

$1 ,200,000,00 

$1,000,000.00 

SS00,000,00 

$600,000.00 

$400,000.00 

$200,000.00 

$-
20 17-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 

2020-2021 2021-2022 
70,550.86 s 73 ,349.35 
77,752.19 75,696.93 
65,391.95 81 ,034.55 
69 ,783.79 98 ,017.42 

112,976.86 102,284.34 
104,092.21 99,642 .15 
83,105.78 117,044.07 
70 ,120.42 155,677.22 
73,348.19 90,619.63 
63,309.11 93 ,190.15 
89,259.01 211,885.73 

109,517.43 121 ,402.30 

989,207.80 $ 1,319,843.84 

Monthly% 
Increase/ 

2022-2023 (Decrease) 

$ 80,047.64 9.13% 
134,689.97 77.93% 
150,460.10 85.67% 
108,564.38 10.76% 
150,469.87 47.11 % 
88,685.96 -11 .00% 

142,947.05 22 .13% 
86 ,607.84 -44.37% 

100,202.40 10.57% 
155,042 .94 66.37% 

$ 1,197,718.15 

2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-202 3 

f 3(l.. 



~~~ Budget Report ~ ·~,~·l(r.,; 

tf2lJ City of Washington, MO Group Summary 
For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023 

~, --'",ii +,.,.o \., .. o 
.....:.~ !:.,' 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Account Type Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

Fund: 001- GENERAL FUND 

Revenue 15,593,840.00 15,629,395.00 908,150.61 12,937,522.86 -2,691,872.14 17.22% 

Expense 16,293,840.00 16,447,715.00 1,041,061 .58 11,572,103.96 4,875,611.04 29.64% 

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -700,000.00 -818,320.00 -132,910.97 1,365,418.90 2,183,738.90 266.86% 

Fund: 003 · LIBRARY FUND 

Revenue 1,813,740.00 1,813,740.00 21,895.11 741,053.01 -1,072,686.99 59.14% 

Expense 1,810,640.00 1,854,860.00 56,753.29 1,553,587.45 301,272.55 16.24% 

Fund: 003 · LIBRARY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 3,100.00 -41,120.00 -34,858.18 -812,534.44 -771,414.44 -1,876.01% 

Fund: 004 · VOLUNTEER FIRE FUND 

Revenue 908,110.00 908,110.00 544.53 947,916.93 39,806.93 4.38% 

Expense 1,150,770.00 1,297,570.00 43,774.47 727,804.78 569,765.22 43.91% 

Fund: 004 • VOLUNTEER FIRE FUND Surplus (Deficit): -242,660.00 -389,460.00 -43,229.94 220,112.15 609,572.15 156.S2% 

Fund : 010 · VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 

Revenue 295,000.00 295,000.00 34,400.00 413,263.13 118,263.13 40.09% 

Expense 1,049,970.00 1,166,970.00 824.00 441,681.45 725,288.55 62.15% 

Fund: 010 • VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND Surplus ( -754,970.00 -871,970.00 33,576.00 -28,418.32 843,551.68 96.74% 

Fund: 250 · STORMWATER IMPROVEMENT FUND 

Revenue 1,646,000.00 1,646,000.00 100,202.40 1,097,933.09 -548,066.91 33.30% 

Expense 3,365,430.00 3,595,430.00 28,269.47 1,239,166.67 2,356,263.33 65.53% 

Fund: 250 • STORMWATER IMPROVEMENT FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,719,430.00 -1,949,430.00 71,932.93 -141,233.58 1,808,196.42 92.76% 

Fund: 260 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND 

Revenue 4,252,320.00 4,252,320.00 231,893.22 1,945,691.75 -2,306,628.25 54.24% 

Expense 4,930,000.00 5,108,700.00 422,176.59 2,168,183.22 2,940,516.78 57.56% 

Fund: 260 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND Surplus (De -677,680.00 -856,380.00 -190,283.37 -222,491.47 633,888.53 74.02% 

Fund: 261 · TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX FUND 

Revenue 5,082,590.00 5,082,590.00 312,128.27 3,098,645.59 -1,983,944.41 39.03% 

Expense 8,016,140.00 9,038,230.00 837,099.75 4,912,999.32 4,125,230.68 45.64% 

Fund: 261- TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX FUND Surplus (Deficit): -2,933,550.00 -3,955,640.00 -524,971.48 -1,814,353.73 2,141,286.27 54.13% 

Fund : 265 · COP FUND 

Revenue 1,905,400.00 1,905,400.00 0.00 1,968,996.89 63,596.89 3.34% 

Expense 2,105,000.00 2,105,000.00 0.00 2,100,500.00 4,500.00 0.21% 

Fund: 265 · COP FUND Surplus (Deficit): -199,600.00 -199,600.00 0.00 -131,503.11 68,096.89 34.12% 

Fund: 272 · DOWNTOWN TIF RPA-1 

Revenue 330,800.00 330,800.00 4,297.91 370,693.78 39,893.78 12.06% 

Expense 412,750.00 412,750.00 0.00 94,943.78 317,806.22 77.00% 

Fund: 272 • DOWNTOWN TIF RPA-1 Surplus (Deficit) : -81,950.00 -81,950.00 4,297.91 275,750.00 357,700.00 436.49% 

Fund: 274 · RHINE RIVER TIF RPA-2 

Revenue 148,500.00 148,500.00 -19,221.46 135,896.31 -12,603.69 8.49% 

Expense 148,500.00 148,500.00 0.00 134,766.77 13,733.23 9.25% 

Fund: 274 • RHINE RIVER TIF RPA-2 Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 o.oo -19,221.46 1,129.54 1,129.54 0.00% 

Fund: 400 · WATER FUND 

Revenue 2,065,910.00 2,065,910.00 215,457.20 1,568,142.25 -497, 767.75 24.09% 

Expense 3,482,520.00 3,515,420.00 145,861.69 1,234,218.13 2,281,201.87 64.89% 

Fund: 400 · WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,416,610.00 -1,449,510.00 69,595.51 333,924.12 1,783,434.12 123.04% 

Fund: 410 · SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND 

Revenue 2,898,000.00 2,898,000.00 251,485.95 2,185,024.59 · 712,975.41 24.60% 

Expense 5,356,710.00 5,360,150.00 223,565.94 2,706,584.54 2,653,565.46 49.51% 

Fund: 410 · SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND Surplus (Deficit): -2,458, 710.00 -2,462,150.00 27,920.01 -521,5S9.95 1,940,590.05 78.82% 

7/24/2 023 2 :31:27 PM Page l of 3 

13« 



Budget Report 

Account Type 

Fund: 420 • SOLID WASTE FUND 

Revenue 

Expense 

Fund: 420 • SOLID WASTE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 

Report Surplus (Deficit): 

7 24/21JOJ 2·3[·27 PM 

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Tota I Budget Tota I Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

2,493,900.00 2,493,900.00 255,070.29 2,077,807.71 -416,092.29 16.68% 
3,293,650.00 3,410,650.00 221,580.36 2,191,689.91 1,218,960.09 35.74% 

-799,750.00 -916,750.00 33,489.93 -113,882.20 802,867.80 87.58% 
================================== 

-11,981,810.00 -13,992,280.00 -704,663.11 -1,589,642.09 12,402,637.91 88.64% 

PiJqc2ofJ 

I~ 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023 

Fund Summary 
Variance 

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable 

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) 

001 - GENERAL FUND -700,000.00 -818,320.00 -132,910.97 1,365,418.90 2,183,738.90 

003 - LIBRARY FUND 3,100.00 -41,120.00 -34,858.18 -812,534.44 -771,414.44 

004 - VOLUNTEER FIRE FUND -242,660.00 -389,460.00 -43,229.94 220,112.15 609,572.15 

010 -VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REP -754,970.00 -871,970.00 33,576.00 -28,418.32 843,551.68 

250 - STORMWATER IMPROVEME -1,719,430.00 -1,949,430.00 71,932.93 -141,233.58 1,808,196.42 

260 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SAi -677,680.00 -856,380.00 -190,283.37 -222,491.47 633,888.53 

261 - TRANSPORTATION SALES TA -2,933,550.00 -3,955,640.00 -524,971.48 -1,814,353. 73 2,141,286.27 

265 - COP FUND -199,600.00 -199,600.00 0.00 -131,503.11 68,096.89 

272 - DOWNTOWN TIF RPA-1 -81,950.00 -81,950.00 4,297.91 275,750.00 357,700.00 

274 - RHINE RIVER TIF RPA-2 0.00 0.00 -19,221.46 1,129.54 1,129.54 

400 -WATER FUND -1,416,610.00 -1,449,510.00 69,595.51 333,924.12 1,783,434.12 

410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND -2,458, 710.00 -2,462,150.00 27,920.01 -521,559.95 1,940,590.05 

420 - SOLID WASTE FUND -799,750.00 -916, 750.00 33,489.93 -113,882.20 802,867.80 

Report Surplus (Deficit): -11,981,810.00 -13,992,280.00 -704,663 .11 -1,589,642.09 12,402,637.91 

l/2~/20:iJ 2 11:27 PM Ptige 3 of 3 


	08-07-23 Council Mtg Agenda
	0495_001



